Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Audit Committee

TUESDAY, 2ND JUNE, 2009 at 19:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Rahman Khan (Chair), Diakides, Gorrie, Mallett (Vice-Chair),
Mughal, Meehan and Butcher

AGENDA
1. APOLOGIES

To note any apologies for absence.
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be
dealt with at item 12 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest become apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



10.

MINUTES (PAGES 1-12)

To confirm and sign the minutes of the Audit Committee held on the 23 April 2009.
DEPUTATIONS AND PETITIONS
GRANT THORNTON - AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT (PAGES 13 - 14)

Report of Grant Thornton.

DRAFT ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2008/09 (PAGES 15 - 56)
Report of the Head of Audit and Risk Management to:

i) Inform the Audit Committee of the requirements of the statutory Annual
Governance Statement (AGS) and provide a draft statement relating to
2008/09 for review and approval

ii) Inform the Audit Committee of the supporting information used to produce
the draft AGS and provide a copy of the management assurance and self
assessment statement, which will be completed and submitted by Directors
and ACEs, for information.

THE REVIEW OF THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE SYSTEM OF INTERNAL AUDIT
(PAGES 57 - 70)

Report of the Head of Audit and Risk Management to inform Members of the
requirements of the Accounts and Audit (amendment) (England) Regulations 2006
and the action taken to address these.

INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICE - TERMS OF REFERENCE (PAGES 71 - 78)

Report of the Head of Audit and Risk Management to advise Members of the changes
to the Terms of Reference for the Internal Audit Service and provide an updated
terms of reference for approval.

ANNUAL AUDIT REPORT AND ASSURANCE STATEMENT 2008/09 (PAGES 79 -
90)

Report of the Head of Audit and Risk Management to inform Members of the overall
adequacy and effectiveness of the system of internal control and risk management
operating throughout 2008/09 and present a summary of the audit work undertaken to
formulate the opinion, including reliance placed on work by other bodies. The report
also fulfils the requirements of the Audit Committee terms of reference.



11. AUDIT COMMITTEE DRAFT WORK PLAN 2009/10 (PAGES 91 - 96)

Report of the Head of Audit and Risk Management to inform Members of the
Committee’s proposed annual work plan for the 2009/10 municipal year.

12. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
To consider any new items of urgent business admitted at item 2 above.
13. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Thursday, 30 July 2009 at 19:30hrs.

Yuniea Semambo Helen Jones

Head of Local Democracy and Member Services  Principal Committee Coordinator

5" Floor Tel: 020 8489 2615

River Park House Fax: 020 8489 2660

225 High Road Email: Helen.jones@haringey.gov.uk
Wood Green

London N22 8HQ Friday, 22 May 2009



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 23 APRIL 2009

Councillors Rahman Khan (Chair), Davies, Diakides, Gorrie and Mallett (Vice-Chair)
Apologies Councillors Bull and Mughal

Also Present: Councillor Adje (item PRAC82)

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

PRAC75. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Clir Bull and Clir Mughal.

PRAC76.l URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of urgent business. The Chair agreed to the
admission of the late report “Progress Report on Counter Fraud Activity
Relating to Housing Benefit and Council Tax Benefit”.

NOTED

PRAC77.. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

PRAC78. MINUTES

RESOLVED

That the minutes of the Audit Committee held on 3 February 2009 be
approved and signed by the Chair, subject to the following minor

amendment;:

i) That the wording “the role of the Sector” in the third paragraph
on page 2 be amended to read “the role of Sector”.

PRAC79. DEPUTATIONS AND PETITIONS

There were no deputations or petitions.

PRAC80. ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTS 2008/09

Graham Oliver, Head of Finance — Accounting, Control and Income,
presented the report on the accounting policies being used for the
closure of the Council’s accounts for 2008/09. Mr Oliver reported that
there were no significant changes to the accounting policies from the
previous year.




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 23 APRIL 2009

In response to a question from the Committee, Mr Oliver reported that
the service element of the PFIl contract had been suspended, but that
the debt element was still in place. In response to a question regarding
the way in which changes to the EUV were reflected, Mr Oliver reported
that in the event of an increase in the valuation there was a valuation
reserve and that, in the event of a decrease, any balance in the reserve
was removed, with any further decrease reflected in the income and
expenditure accounts and managed in the General Fund balance to
ensure that Council Tax was not affected as a result. Mr Oliver agreed to
provide the Committee with information on how the Existing Use
Valuation (EUV) for council housing related to the market outside the
meeting, and also information on what was classified as ‘infrastructure’
for the purposes of depreciation.

The Committee asked whether it had been decided that Alexandra
Palace and Park should not form part of the group accounts for 2008/09.
Mr Oliver confirmed that in preparation for the closure of the 2008/09
accounts this decision had been taken by officers, subject to review by
the Council’'s external auditors. In response to questions from the
Committee about why Alexandra Palace and Park did not form part of
the group accounts, given that it was incorporated into the Council’s
Corporate Risk Register, the Chief Financial Officer reported that
Alexandra Palace and Park was reflected in the Council’s risk register in
respect of the deficit relating to the Council’s funding of the operations of
the Trust, but that the Trust had its own risk register and governance
controls in place. The Chief Financial Officer reported that the position
relating to the Trust was reviewed on a yearly basis. Clir Gorrie
expressed concern that in approving the accounting policies, it was
being asked to accept the view that Alexandra Palace and Park was a
separate body, however the Chair stated that the policies, which were
backed by legal opinion and the external auditors, reflected convention
and practice and related to the items appearing within the statement.

In response to a question from the Committee on capital receipts, Mr
Oliver confirmed that, in respect of capital receipts, 50% was set aside in
accordance with policy and any further decision was made following the
grant returns. In relation to the cost of support services mentioned in the
report, Mr Oliver would circulate further information on the variety of
bases on which the cost allocation had been made to the Committee
outside the meeting. Mr Oliver would also circulate to the Committee the
changes made to the accounting policies since the previous year, which
were mainly grammatical amendments.

The Chair thanked officers for the report, which enabled an
understanding of the various elements of the accounting policies. The
Chair asked the representatives of Grant Thornton, the Council’s
external auditors, to confirm that they were satisfied with the position of
valuation of stock and fixed assets as set out in the report, and also to
confirm that it was the case that they had provided assurances that the
Council had correctly applied appropriate accounting policies in relation
to previous years. Grant Thornton confirmed that they were satisfied with




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 23 APRIL 2009

the aspects highlighted by the Chair, including the valuation of Stock,
and also confirmed that they had provided assurances relating the to
Council’s application of accounting policies in previous years.

Taking into account the comments and assurances provided above, and
subject to additional information requested by the Committee and the
reservation expressed by Clir Gorrie in respect of the separate status of
the Alexandra Palace and Park Trust, on a motion by the Chair it was:

RESOLVED

That the accounting policies to be used in the closure of the Council’s
accounts for 2008/09, as set out in the report, be approved.

PRACS1.

IMPLEMENTATION OF NEW INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRS)

Graham Oliver, Head of Finance — Accounting, Control and Income,
gave a presentation on the introduction of the new International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS), covering the timescale for transition, the
significant changes affecting areas such as PFI, leases, valuation of
assets, holiday pay accrual and group accounts, the work Haringey was
carrying out in preparation for implementation and the resource
requirements.

In response to questions from the Committee, Mr Oliver clarified that the
holiday pay accruals only related to any days’ leave not used during the
leave year. Mr Oliver also confirmed that based on the current
information available, the only area of the IFRS implementation with a
possible effect on revenue would be the holiday pay accruals. The Chief
Financial Officer reported that the more complex way in which assets
would be valued under the IFRS would have a one-off cost implication,
which would be planned for by the Council. The Committee asked why
implementation of the IFRS was not mentioned in the current budget
plan. The Chief Financial Officer reported that there was ongoing
dialogue with the Government regarding the regulations that might be
put in place to mitigate any impact on council tax and that ways of
managing any one-off costs were being explored, so the implementation
was not included in the budget strategy process. In response to a
question from the Committee about the application of IFRS to the
Alexandra Palace and Park accounting arrangements, it was reported
that guidance was awaited from CIPFA on how the IFRS would apply.

It was reported that, for the financial year 2009/10, a second set of
accounts would be drawn up as though IFRS was fully applicable, in
preparation for the first full IFRS compliant accounts in 2010/11. It was
confirmed that the IFRS accounts compiled for 2009/10 would not need
to be audited, and so would not incur additional costs in this respect.

The Chair welcomed the implementation of the IFRS as a bold initiative,
which would lead to more transparent accounts and a greater
understanding of the financial position of the Council in future. The Chair
welcomed the gap analysis to be carried out by Grant Thornton, and




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 23 APRIL 2009

requested that they be proactive in the work undertaken to prepare for
the IFRS. The Chair added that adequate resources should be provided
to the Chief Financial Officer to comply with the new requirements.

Taking into account the comments made during the discussion and the
assurances provided by officers, and in anticipation of the forthcoming
CIPFA guidance, on a motion by the Chair it was:

RESOLVED
That the content of the report and the accompanying presentation, and

the actions being taken to implement the new IFRS requirements be
noted.

PRACS2.

AUDIT COMMITTEE UPDATE FROM GRANT THORNTON

Grant Thornton presented an audit progress report. Members were
advised that there were no significant issues to report to the Committee
arising from the interim accounts audit, and that during 2009/10 Grant
Thornton would be monitoring the Council’'s response to the Audit
Commission’s recommendations on treasury management, as well as
the internal recommendations and the recommendations arising from the
PWC report on treasury management.

In response to a question from the Committee, it was confirmed that the
Audit Commission’s report was publicly available, and clarified that this
report did not relate specifically to Haringey. The Chief Financial Officer
confirmed that the Council had committed to implement the
recommendations of the internal review, the PWC review and the Audit
Commission report, and that these recommendations were all included
in the Internal Audit report at this meeting.

The Cabinet Member for Resources confirmed that that the Council’s
progress against the recommendations would be monitored and reported
to the Committee on an ongoing basis, and added that if any member
had concerns regarding specific issues they should raise these to be
looked into further by the Council’s external auditors or officers. The
Cabinet Member for Resources stated that he felt the Council was on-
target to implement the recommendations.

Taking into account the observations of the Committee, on a motion by
the Chair it was:

RESOLVED

That the content of the report be noted.

PRACS3.

AUDIT AND INSPECTION FEES 2009/10

Grant Thornton presented a report on the proposed audit and inspection
fees for 2009/10, and advised the Committee of changes to the Audit
Commission requirements, as a result of which an indicative fee would




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 23 APRIL 2009

be agreed with the Council on a risk basis. A final work plan would be
produced following the completion of the Use of Resources assessment
and the fee would be reviewed and updated as necessary. It was
reported that the proposed fee for 2009/10 was £505k, which was 14%
higher than the Audit Commission scale fee, as a result of the increased
risks relating to the preparation for the IFRS, data quality, treasury
management, managing performance through partnerships and
workforce management work.

Referring to risk-based auditing, the Chair expressed his expectation
that the audit work undertaken would enable the prevention of any
potentially damaging issues for the Council, by ensuring that appropriate
systems and controls were in place.

The Chief Financial Officer advised the Committee that a separate audit
of the Pension Fund accounts would now be carried out. The Chief
Financial Officer recommended that the fees as outlined be approved,
and advised that when a final fee was confirmed, including the Pension
Fund, this would be reported back to the Committee.

In response to a question from the Committee in relation to the additional
pieces of work, Grant Thornton confirmed that the one-off pieces of work
planned for the current year exceeded the amount of one-off pieces of
work undertaken in the previous year. Grant Thornton confirmed that the
Audit Commission’s scale fee differed from year to year, due to changes
in inflation and expenditure.

In response to a question from the Committee regarding whether it was
possible to negotiate the fee, the Chief Financial Officer reported that it
would be possible to de-commission some of the additional work that
had been identified but that, as these had been identified on a risk-based
approach, any decision not to proceed with a piece of work would
require justification. It was reported that any further disagreements
regarding the fee could be referred to the Audit Commission for
arbitration. The Chief Financial Officer stated that in the present
circumstances he felt that it would be advisable to audit the areas
identified via risk-based assessment, and recommended that the
proposed fee be approved.

In response to a question from the Committee regarding whether fees
would continue to rise year on year, Grant Thornton reported that,
depending on the outcome of the work on the accounts, Use of
Resources assessment and IFRS planning, fees could return to the
scale fee in the following year.

The Chair highlighted the Committee’s concern regarding the increase in
fee, but felt that the Committee should agree the proposed fee on the
basis of the advice provided by the Chief Financial Officer, and the
requirements of the Council. The Chair added that it was assumed that
all required information would be provided in a timely fashion and to the
standard required, and sought assurance from the Chief Financial
officers that officers would comply with all necessary requirements. The




Page 6

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 23 APRIL 2009

Chief Financial gave assurance that officers would comply with the
requirements of Grant Thornton.

On a motion by the Chair it was:
RESOLVED

That the proposed audit and inspection fees for 2009/10 from Grant
Thornton and the Audit Commission be noted and approved.

PRACS84.

PROGRESS REPORT ON COUNTER FRAUD ACTIVITY RELATING
TO HOUSING BENEFIT AND COUNCIL TAX BENEFIT

Helen Tsentides, Benefits and Local Taxation, presented the progress
report on counter fraud activity relating to housing benefit and council tax
benefit. In 2008/09, the overall target for sanctions had successfully
been met. Ms Tsentides reported that the fourth quarter of 2008/09 had
exceeded the target, with 58 sanctions being issued. During 2008/09,
over £1m in overpaid benefits had been identified, £31k had been raised
as a result of Administrative Penalties and approximately £419k had
been generated in Government subsidy. Proactive work to encourage
claimants to notify the Council of changes in circumstance, and
participation in the National Fraud Initiative had yielded positive results.

In response to a question from the Committee, Ms Tsentides reported
that income generated from Administrative Penalties was in addition to
the recovery of any overpaid benefits.

The Chair noted that it was the Council’s legal duty to maintain and
further develop an effectvie approach to counter-benefit fraud activity,
and as such to reclaim any overpaid benefits, and expressed satisfaction
that the target for the year had been achieved.

On a motion by the Chair it was:
RESOLVED
That the content of the report and the work being carried out by the

Benefits and Local Taxation Service in relation to Counter Fraud activity
be noted.

PRACSS.

INTERNAL AUDIT ANNUAL PLAN AND STRATEGY 2009/10

Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management, presented a report
on the proposed Annual Internal Audit Plan for 2009/10 and the Internal
Audit Strategy. Ms Woods highlighted the proposed development of
controlled risk self assessment for managers responsible for key
financial systems as an additional assurance mechanism in this area.
Key controls would also be tested regularly by both the internal and
external auditors.

The Committee welcomed the developments in the area of key financial
systems, but concern was expressed that the audit of key financial




Page 7

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 23 APRIL 2009

systems would be too thinly spread to adequately identify and challenge
areas of concern. Concern was also expressed that there seemed to be
no specific focus on Children’s Services, Child Protection, Safeguarding
Adults, Alexandra Palace, or on areas identified as concerns in audits
carried out during 2008/09. Ms Woods responded that the Council
worked with the external auditors and CIPFA benchmarking services to
assess how many days to allocate for each area, and that the work was
planned on a risk-based approach, which was best practice within the
resources available.

Ms Woods reported that an audit of the Alexandra Palace and Park Trust
and trading company had been carried in 2008/09, and that work on a
follow up report to monitor progress against the recommendations of the
audit was being undertaken. In response to the request of the
Committee that ongoing monitoring of Alexandra Palace and Park be
included in the yearly internal audit plan, Ms Woods agreed to develop
the scope for a mechanism to ensure that the Alexandra Palace and
Park risks were appropriately managed and controlled on an ongoing
basis, to be included in the annual audit plan. Ms Wood also reported
that Alexandra Palace and Park were in the process of appointing its
own internal auditors.

In response to concerns raised by the Committee that issues on the
Corporate Risk Register did not seem to be covered by the plan, Ms
Woods responded that these were covered in the detailed plans relating
to the various audit titles. The Committee suggested that the link
between items on the Corporate Risk Register and the Annual Audit
Plan be made more explicit.

On behalf of the Committee, the Chair requested that overall Child
Protection should form a separate part of the audit plan, not just
unaccompanied asylum-seeking children. Ms Woods would consider the
way in which the breadth of Child Protection issues could be reflected in
the Annual Internal Audit Plan, and would report back to the Committee.

The Committee requested that the monitoring of compliance with the
recommendations of all audits conducted on the Council by various
external services such as Ofsted, Social Service Audit, Care Quality
Commission Inspection Reports, Health care Commission etc be
included as a separate item in the Annual Audit Plan, with periodic
progress reports to the Audit Committee. Ms Woods agreed that
progress reports against all action plans, including those for
recommendations from audits carried out by external bodies, would be
reported to the Committee on a regular basis.

In response to a question from Clir Diakides on an issue raised
previously relating to the disposal of assets, it was confirmed that an
audit had been carried out in this area as a result and the findings
reported to the Audit Committee. The audit report would be forwarded to
Clir Diakides outside the meeting.

Taking into account the comments raised during the discussion, and the




Page 8

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 23 APRIL 2009

requests from the Committee for additional pieces of work relating to the
ongoing monitoring of Alexandra Palace and Park, general Child
Protection and compliance with the recommendations of all audits
undertaken on the Council, including those by external bodies, it was:

RESOLVED

That the Annual Internal Audit Plan and the internal audit strategy for
2009/10 be approved.

On behalf of the Committee, the Chair expressed the hope that the work
agreed would ensure that any potential risks were identified and
addressed at an early stage, in order to protect the best interests of the
Council, and to obtain better gradings in future CAA assessments.

PRACS6.

INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT -2008/09 QUARTER 4

Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management, presented a report
on the work undertaken during the fourth quarter by the Internal Audit
Service in completing the annual audit plan, any responsive fraud
investigation work and the work of the Council’s personnel division in
supporting disciplinary action taken across all departments by respective
managers.

The Chair reported that some of the deadlines for compliance with audit
recommendations had been extended in consultation with the Chair, but
that officers had been advised by the Chair that no further extensions
would be permitted, in order to ensure that there was no negative impact
on stakeholders as a result of delayed implementation of
recommendations.

In response to a question from the Committee, the Chief Financial
Officer confirmed that the Committee would receive updates on progress
with the implementation of all the recommendations. The Chair
confirmed that updates should be received regarding all levels of
recommendation, not just priority 1 recommendations, to ensure best
practice was being followed. Heads of Service would be required to
attend the Audit Committee in the event of any of the deadlines for
implementation not being met.

RESOLVED
That the audit coverage and progress during the fourth quarter 2008/09,

and the progress and responses received in respect of outstanding audit
recommendations be noted.

PRACS7.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND CORPORATE RISK REGISTER

Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management, presented a report
on the current position on risk management implementation across the
Council, the revised risk management strategy for consideration by the
Committee and the register of corporate business risks. Ms Woods




Page 9

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 23 APRIL 2009

advised the Committee of the implementation of a new electronic
performance management system (Covalent), which would enable the
electronic management of all risk registers, and would result in a new
format for the corporate risk register when it was next reported to the
Committee. Ms Woods reported that the corporate risk register was
monitored by the Chief Executive’s Management Board on a regular
basis.

In response to a question from the Committee regarding the meaning of
a risk classified as red, Ms Woods reported that either the likelihood or
impact of the risk was high, or both. In response to a question as to
whether this meant that the risk was unacceptable, it was reported that
in certain circumstances it was not possible to reduce the level of risk,
but that appropriate actions and controls to manage the risk would be
put in place until the circumstances were such that the level of risk could
be reduced. In response to questions regarding the way in which the
impact of risks was assessed, it was reported that the assessment was
subject to individual interpretation, and could only reflect a particular
point in time.

It was suggested by the Committee that risks should be more focussed
and specific in order to ensure that they could be effective, with a single
person responsible, rather than spreading ownership of a risk over a
number of officers. Ms Woods reported that the risks included in the
corporate risk register were supported by the underlying business unit
and departmental risk registers, from which the corporate risk register
was compiled, and that a greater level of detail on each risk could be
found in these underlying registers. The feedback on identifying a direct
owner for each risk was welcomed, and would be looked into further.

In response to a question from the Chair regarding the confirmation of
whether everyone was aware of the key risks and responsibilities, Ms
Woods reported that this confirmation would be included in the
forthcoming Annual Governance Statement. As the Corporate Risk
Register was supported by 34 or more other Departmental, Business
Unit and Service-level risk registers not presented to the Committee at
this meeting, the Chair asked whether the departmental and business
unit risk registers underlying the corporate risk register had been
properly verified, in presenting the report to the Audit Committee; both
Ms Woods and the Chief Financial Officer confirmed that these had been
properly scrutinised to ensure appropriate governance of the Council’s
risks.

In response to concerns raised by the Committee that the risk of a
reduction in public spending should be reflected in the corporate risk
register, it was confirmed that this had now been added to the risk
register under CEMB1. Given the significance of the areas of child
protection and adult safeguarding, and the impact of these areas on the
Council’s CAA assessment, in response to a request by the Chair it was
agreed that these areas be made more explicit against CEMB5 on the
corporate risk register.




Page 10

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 23 APRIL 2009

In order to avoid any confusion, the Chair asked Ms Woods how the
potential conflict of interest presented by having ownership of corporate
risk CEMB18 and at the same time being responsible for the overall
monitoring of risk management was resolved. Ms Woods responded that
this would be assessed independently by Deloitte and Touche for
assurance.

In response to a question regarding the benchmarking of assessment
and management of risk, Ms Woods confirmed that this was carried out
by Deloitte and Touche, and was a cross-London exercise. The Chair
suggested that benchmarking should be carried out on a yearly basis,
and reported to the Committee.

The Committee enquired about the progress with the whistle-blowing
report, and Ms Woods advised that a separate report on whistle-blowing
would be presented to the Committee along with the annual governance
report.

Taking into account the comments of the Committee, on a motion by the
Chair it was:

RESOLVED

i) That the implementation of the risk management strategy
across the Council be noted, with direction from the
Committee to all concerned that proper risk-based safeguards
be established forthwith at all levels in order to ensure the
uplift of the Council’s position at the next CAA assessment.

ii) That the revised risk management policy and strategy be
approved.

iii) That Child Protection, in light of the Baby P case, and
Safeguarding Adults be included in the Corporate Risk
Register along with the additional risks as identified at
paragraph 16.1 of the officer’s report.

iv) All units should ensure that risk registers (including the new
electronic system as mentioned in point 15.3 of the Report)
are kept up to date.

PRACSS.

OFFICE OF THE SURVEILLANCE COMMISSIONERS (OSC)
INSPECTION

Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management, presented the report
on the inspection visit made to Haringey by the Assistant Surveillance
Commissioner in March 2009, the recommendations made by the OSC
and the Council’'s response. It was reported that the OSC had not
identified any significant issues in the Council’s use of RIPA, and that all
the recommendations made in the report had been agreed by the
Council and would be implemented.

In response to a question from the Committee regarding the breakdown




Page 11

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 23 APRIL 2009

of circumstances where RIPA had been used, it was reported that a
report giving these details had been presented to the Committee
separately and was not included in the OSC report.

RESOLVED
That the content of the OSC inspection report be noted, and the action

plan to address the recommendations made by the Surveillance
Commissioner be approved.

PRACS89.

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of urgent business.

PRAC90.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
Tuesday, 2 June 2009 at 19:30hrs at the Civic Centre.
As this had been the last meeting of the Audit Committee for the

municipal year, the Chair thanked all Members and officers for their
support over the past year.

COUNCILLOR GMMH RAHMAN KHAN

Chair




Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13 Agenda ltem 6

& GrantThornton

HARINGEY COUNCIL
AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT - 2 JUNE 2009

Work Progress

Use of resources and data quality | Reported to February 2009 Audit Committee
2008

Review of probity and propriety | Reported to February 2009 Audit Committee

Grants 2007-08 Reported to February 2009 Audit Committee
Accounts planning workshop, Following attendance at our 2008-09 accounts training
interim accounts work and sessions in January, we have held a number of liaison
discussion of key issues meetings to discuss key issues and plan for the 2008 /09

audit. These are progressing well and we have agreed a date
with management for receipt of the draft accounts.

International Financial In February 2009, we held a workshop to help the Council
Reporting Standards (IFRS) to prepare for putting arrangements in place, from April
2009, in time for full implementation of IFRS in 2010/11.

We have recently completed our IFRS conversion report
planner for the Council and are agreeing this with
management. As reported verbally to the last Audit
Committee, the Council has made a good start with its
preparations for IFRS accounting. Our report highlights the
areas of greatest likely impact for the Council and proposes
a number of actions for the Council over the coming
months. We will present this report to the next Audit
Committee.

Interim accounts audit The interim audit took place from 23 March to 3 April 2009.
There were no significant issues to report to the Audit
Committee.




Work

Final accounts audit

Page 14

Progress

To be carried out in July and August and reported to
Members in September 2009 as part of the Annual report to
those charged with governance (ISA260).

Use of resources and data quality
2009

Work is underway and will continue over the Summer. The
results of this work will be reported, with our use of
resources conclusion, in the Annual report to those charged
with governance (September 2009).

Treasury management

We worked with the Council to submit details of it's treasury
management policies and investments to the Audit
Commission. This information was requested from all local
government bodies as part of the Commission's research to
identify lessons for local government treasury management
following the recent default of Icelandic banks. The Audit
Commission published results from the research in March
and recommended a number of actions for local authorities.
We will assess the Council's response to these, and other
internal and external treasury management
recommendations, as part of our 2009 /10 audit.

2009/10 audit fees

We agreed our indicative fees letter with the Council and
presented this to the April Audit Committee meeting,

Our full audit plan and updated audit fee will be presented
to the Audit Committee in early 2010, following agreement
with management.

Grant Thornton UK LLP
2 June 2009

Page 2




Page 15 Agenda ltem 7

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

Audit Committee On 2 June 2009

Report Title: Draft Annual Governance Statement 2008/09

Report authorised by: Chief Financial Officer

Report of and Contact Officer: Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Tel: 020 8489 5973
Email: anne.woods@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non-key decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1To inform the Audit Committee of the requirements of the statutory Annual
Governance Statement (AGS) and provide a draft statement relating to 2008/09 for
review and approval.

1.2 To inform the Audit Committee of the supporting information used to produce the draft
AGS and provide a copy of the management assurance and self assessment
statement, which will be completed and submitted by Director's and ACE’s, for
information.

2. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and/or other Strategies:

2.1Audit and Risk Management contribute to the Council priority to deliver excellent,
customer focused, cost effective services. Part of this is completed by providing
assurance to managers and the Audit Committee on governance and control issues in
key risk areas as part of the annual audit plan and making recommendations for
improvement where appropriate.

2.2 Governance arrangements form a key element within the revised Use of Resources
assessment and will continue to be part of the CAA from 2009 onwards. The reports
to both managers and the Audit Committee on the assurance provided on key risk
areas ensure that the requirements of the CAA assessment are fulfilled.

3. Recommendations

3.1 That the Audit Committee review the supporting information and approve the draft
AGS for 2008/09.




Page 16

3.2 That the Audit Committee note the approval timescale and process for the draft AGS.

4. Reason for recommendation(s)

4.1 The Audit Committee is responsible for approving the Council’s draft AGS as part of
its Terms of Reference. In order to facilitate this, and provide information on its
sources of assurance from across the Council, reports are provided on a regular
basis for review and consideration by the Audit Committee throughout the financial
year, culminating in the production of the AGS.

5. Other options considered
5.1 Not applicable

6. Summary

6.1 The production and publication of an AGS is a statutory requirement as part of the
2006 Accounts and Audit Regulations. The process to gather evidence and produce
the AGS is contained within internal audit's remit and the review and approval of the
draft AGS rests, at Member level, with the Audit Committee.

6.2 This report provides background information, and relevant evidence to support the
draft AGS presented for review. Information from internal audit, other sources of
assurance from across the Council and from individual Directors and Assistant Chief
Executives have been used to produce the draft AGS.

7. Head of Legal Services Comments
7.1 The legal and constitutional implications are set out in the body of this report.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1 The Chief Financial Officer has been consulted over the contents of this report and
concurs that there are no direct financial implications arising from this report which are
not funded either from Audit & Risk Management budgets or business unit budgets.

9. Head of Procurement Comments
9.1Not applicable

10. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

10.1 This report deals with governance arrangements and their implementation are
managed across all areas of the council, which have an impact on various parts of
the community. Improvements in managing governance and controls will therefore
improve services the Council provides to all sections of the community.

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 17

11. Consultation

11.1 No external consultation was required or undertaken in the production of this report.
Consultation is undertaken with respective service managers, Assistant Directors
and Directors in the production of the annual self assessment and assurance
statements. Their comments and conclusions are included in the draft AGS which is
reviewed and approved in accordance with the agreed Audit Committee terms of
reference.

12. Service Financial Comments

12.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. The work within
internal audit to support the production of the AGS is contained and managed within
the Audit and Risk Management revenue budget. Service departments manage risks
and governance arrangements as part of the routine work to achieve their business
plans and costs are contained within their revenue budgets.

13. Use of appendices

13.1 Appendix A — Draft Annual Governance Statement
Appendix B — AGS — matrix of supporting assurance and evidence
Appendix C — Management Assurance Statement and self assessment checklist

14. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

14.1For access to the background papers or any further information please contact Anne
Woods on 0208 489 5973.

15. Background

15.1Since 2007/08, the Council has been required to produce an Annual Governance
Statement (AGS) for publication with the council’s annual accounts. The AGS
comments on the Council’s governance framework as a whole. Corporate governance
brings together an underlying set of legislative requirements, governance principles and
management processes.

15.2The preparation of an AGS is a statutory requirement of the Accounts and Audit
(amendment) (England) Regulations 2006. These regulations require local authorities to
produce an annual statement, in accordance with ‘proper practice’.

15.3 A pro forma AGS has been devised by the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and

Accountancy (CIPFA) for use by local authorities. The pro forma provides the key
headings that should be included in the AGS, along with indications of what might be

Report Template: Formal Bodies 3



Page 18

covered. It does not, however, provide standard wording for the sections dealing with
the governance framework and the review of its effectiveness. This will be dependent
on the risks identified within each individual authority.

15.4The Council’s external auditors, Grant Thornton, will review the AGS as part of their
annual audit and inspection processes. The AGS, and the process to produce it, also
contributes towards the CAA Use of Resources assessment.

16. Analysis

16.1 In order to comply with the statutory reporting deadlines, the AGS for 2008/09 has to
be approved with the Statement of Accounts at General Purposes Committee on 26
June 2008. The Leader and Chief Executive will need to obtain sufficient assurance that
responsibilities have been adopted at a corporate level and adequate processes exist
and are effective before they sign the AGS.

16.2Prior to its final approval, the Council needs to demonstrate that the AGS has been
reviewed and agreed by relevant senior managers across the authority and an
appropriate member body, independent of the General Purposes Committee.

16.3Chief officers have reviewed a draft statement and a copy of this is provided at
Appendix A. This has been produced in line with the guidance issued by CIPFA. In
support of the AGS, a matrix is attached at Appendix B. This identifies the key elements
of the Council’'s corporate governance environment; how the Council gains assurance;
and where the evidence to support the assurance can be found. The matrix has been
completed jointly by a core group of officers comprising the Head of Audit and Risk
Management, Head of Legal Services and Head of Member Services, with input from
key officers within Legal Services, Corporate Finance and Performance and Policy.
Additional evidence, or further actions have been obtained from the Management
Assurance Statements completed by Chief Officers and the accompanying self
assessment checklists and included in the matrix.

16.4The matrix also identifies where any gaps in assurance or evidence exist and action is
required to address these gaps. An action plan is provided with the AGS which identifies
the actions to be taken, together with the responsible officer and timescales. The Audit
Committee should note that the core group of officers are overseeing the work on all the
areas identified in the action plan to ensure that the issues are appropriately addressed
and the specified deadlines are met.

16.5Appendix C is the revised Management Assurance Statement, covering 2008/09, which
all Directors and Assistant Chief Executives were required to complete. The
requirements of the corporate governance framework and AGS, and the CAA KLOE'’s
were reviewed and incorporated into the Management Assurance Statement, including
the self-assessment checklist.

16.61t is acknowledged that the draft AGS is presented for review and approval prior to
completion of the external audit of the statutory external audit of the accounts. It is
anticipated that any significant internal control issues which arise as a result of this, can

Report Template: Formal Bodies 4



Page 19

be included in the AGS and re-submitted for officer and member consideration and
approval before the closure of the statutory audit period on 30" September 2008.

16.7Corporate governance is an important element of the external assessment processes.
The annual accounts, including the AGS, are subject to audit by the council’s external
auditors. While the whole of the financial statements may not be qualified, an incorrect
or inaccurate AGS may be raised as a recommendation by the external auditors.

16.8Corporate governance is also included in the CAA Use of Resources assessment as
part of the Key Lines of Enquiry (KLOE) 2.3, which asks ‘Does the organisation promote
and demonstrate the principles and values of good governance?’.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 5



1.1

1.2

1.3

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.1

Page 20
Appendix 1

Annual Governance Statement 2008/09
Scope of responsibility

Haringey is responsible for ensuring that its business is conducted in
accordance with the law and proper standards, and that public money is
safeguarded and properly accounted for, and used economically, efficiently
and effectively. Haringey also has a duty under the Local Government Act
1999 to make arrangements to secure continuous improvement in the way in
which its functions are exercised, having regard to a combination of
economy, efficiency and effectiveness.

In discharging this, Haringey is also responsible for putting in place proper
arrangements for the governance of its affairs, facilitating the effective
exercise of its functions, which includes arrangements for the management
of risk.

The authority has a framework of corporate governance in place which is
consistent with the principles of the CIPFA/SOLACE Framework ‘Delivering
Good Governance in Local Government’. In 2008/09, Haringey Council
formally approved a local code of corporate governance which has been
published on the Council’s website.

The purpose of the governance framework

The governance framework comprises the systems and processes, and
culture and values, by which the authority is directed and controlled and its
activities through which it accounts to, engages with and leads the
community. It enables the authority to monitor the achievement of its
strategic objectives and to consider whether those objectives have led to the
delivery of appropriate, cost-effective services.

The system of internal control is a significant part of that framework and is
designed to manage risk to a reasonable level. It cannot eliminate all risk of
failure to achieve policies, aims and objectives; it can provide a reasonable
assurance of effectiveness. The system of internal control is based on an
ongoing process designed to identify and prioritise risks to the achievement
of Haringey’s policies, aims and objectives, to evaluate the likelihood of those
risks being realised and the impact should they be realised, and to manage
them efficiently, effectively and economically.

The governance framework has been in place at Haringey for the year ended
31% March 2009 and up to the date of the approval of the annual report and
accounts.

The governance framework

The key elements of the systems and processes that comprise the authority’s
governance arrangements are:



a)

b)

Page 21
Appendix 1

Identifying and communicating the authority’s vision of its purpose and
intended outcomes for citizens and service users

Haringey has well established and documented aims and objectives in order
to improve the quality of life for people living and working within the borough
and ensure that high quality services are delivered efficiently and effectively.
The Council, together with its partners, has developed the Sustainable
Community Strategy 2007-2016 which sets out a joint vision and objectives.
The Sustainable Community Strategy was developed after extensive
consultation with residents and stakeholders through the ‘Have your say
Haringey — shape the future’ campaign. The Sustainable Community Strategy
is published and is also available on the council’s website and a summary of
the strategy has been translated into ten languages.

The Council Plan is linked to the Sustainable Community Strategy and sets
out the priorities of the Council and how these will be achieved in practice
over the period 2007-10. The Council’s objectives are informed by what
residents and service users say and their views are captured in our annual
residents’ survey.

Reviewing the authority’s vision and its implications for the authority’s
governance arrangements

The implementation of the Sustainable Community Strategy is monitored
through the delivery of the Local Area Agreement, which contains all the
required national and local targets. In support of the Community Strategy, all
the Council’s business and financial planning documents reflect its vision and
objectives. Delivery of these is through an integrated annual business and
financial process, which are subject to full consultation and review by the
Council’s Overview and Scrutiny Committee, formal adoption by the Cabinet
and approval by the Council.

Progress against the business plans is reviewed mid-year as part of the
Council’s formal pre-business plan review process. The Council’s Medium
Term Financial Strategy 2009-2012 sets out the three year budget for the
Council. It supports the Council Plan and allocates resources over all the
council’s activities, including to the council’s priorities, and is monitored on a
regular basis to ensure that resources are aligned to council objectives.

Measuring the quality of services for users, for ensuring they are
delivered in accordance with the authority’s objectives and for ensuring
that they represent the best use of resources

The Council is committed to delivering value for money. This is achieved
through a variety of mechanisms including a well established business
planning process, and a robust performance management system. Haringey
has comprehensive performance management systems, which include
Business Plans, Service Improvement Plans and National and Local
Performance Indicators. Performance measurement is undertaken at various



d)

Page 22
Appendix 1

levels and is subject to review both internally by managers and members and
externally by the Council’s external auditors. In addition, during 2008/09 an
independent review of data quality arrangements was undertaken by external
consultants.

The Cabinet receive regular reports highlighting key financial and
performance management information, which include a corporate ‘balanced
scorecard’ and allows them to effectively monitor compliance with all key
policies and Council objectives. Cabinet agendas, reports and minutes are
available on the Council’s website. An independent survey of a representative
sample of residents and service users is completed on an annual basis and
reported to senior officers and members to ensure appropriate action can be
taken in specific areas.

During 2008/09, the Council implemented a Quality Outcomes Board in order
to look more widely at improving services and outcomes for stakeholders
across the board. The Quality Outcomes Board will provide expert external
advice, support and challenge over the next year. The Quality Outcomes
Board will look at key areas including child protection, housing and effective
partnership working through the Haringey Strategic Partnership.

Following the inspection into safeguarding arrangements by OFSTED in
November 2008, which highlighted a number of issues in relation to
governance and controls, an agreed Joint Area Review (JAR) action plan was
put in place. Regular reports against the identified actions are being made to
the Secretary of State and other government officials.

Defining and documenting the roles and responsibilities of the executive,
non-executive, scrutiny and officer functions, with clear delegation
arrangements and protocols for effective communication.

The Council’'s Constitution sets out the policy and decision making
framework of the authority and is held in hard copy and on the council’s
intranet and external website. The roles and responsibilities of the whole
Council, the Cabinet, other committees, all councillors including Cabinet
Members, and officers is clearly documented, and it also contains protocols
governing the relationships between members and officers and job
descriptions of the council’s Statutory Officers (Head of Paid Service,
Monitoring Officer and Section 151 Officer). The roles and functions of all
councillors in relation to governance issues are clearly documented, including
their responsibilities for ward duties and the governance of the Council.

The Constitution is reviewed on an ongoing basis and updated to reflect
functional and organisational changes to the Council. The council’s scheme
of delegation is contained within the Constitution and is reviewed and
communicated on a regular basis to all appropriate officers and members.



e)

g)

Page 23
Appendix 1

Developing, communicating and embedding codes of conduct, defining
the standards of behaviour for members and staff

Haringey has well established codes of conduct for officers and members,
which are regularly reviewed and subject to approval by members. The
Council requires all members to formally acknowledge receipt of their code
of conduct on an annual basis. Members are provided with regular briefings
on the code of conduct as part of the established induction and training
programme. The Council’s Member Learning and Development Strategy also
incorporates specific sections relating to corporate governance issues.

The Council’s officer code of conduct has been reviewed and updated on a
regular basis. Following the last comprehensive review in July 2006, all staff
employed by the Council were required to formally acknowledge receipt of
the code of conduct. All new members of staff receive training, including the
code of conduct, as part of their induction processes. Regular articles are
included in corporate and staff newsletters outlining expected standards of
behaviour in specific areas.

Reviewing and updating standing orders, standing financial instructions,
a scheme of delegation and supporting procedure notes/manuals, which
clearly define how decisions are taken and the processes and controls
required to manage risks

The Constitution Working Group is an established group which meets on a
regular basis to monitor, review and update the Council’s Constitution and
associated governance arrangements, based on a rolling work programme
and taking into account any new legislative and statutory requirements. The
Council’s Statutory Officers meet on a quarterly basis and review key areas
of governance.

Haringey has a Risk Management Strategy which is reviewed and updated
on an annual basis and, through a variety of processes and procedures,
ensures that risk management is embedded across the organisation and its
activities, including being an integral part of the business planning process.
The Council has a corporate risk register and all departments and business
units have risk registers in place. Regular reports are provided to both the
Chief Executive’s Management Board and the Audit Committee detailing
progress in embedding risk management throughout the Council.

Undertaking the core functions of an audit committee, as identified in
CIPFA’s ‘Audit Committees — Practical Guidance for Local Authorities’

Using CIPFA and the Institute of Public Finance guidance, the Council’s Audit
Committee has been assessed as meeting all good practice requirements.
The Audit Committee has received reports on the outcome of the
assessments and monitors compliance with best practice as part of its terms
of reference.



Page 24
Appendix 1

h) Ensuring compliance with relevant laws and regulations, internal policies

and procedures, and that expenditure is lawful

The Council’s Constitution contains the Financial and Contract Procedure
Rules, which specify the governance framework for all its operational
functions. Officer Employment Rules and a Monitoring Officer Protocol are
also contained within the Constitution. The Constitution also includes the
roles of key compliance officers, including the Council’s Monitoring Officer
and Section 151 Officer, as well as specific functional responsibilities for the
Cabinet, committees, other bodies and officers.

Regular internal and external audit reviews check compliance with Financial
and Contract Procedure Rules across the council. During 2008/09, all the
Council’s key financial systems received a ‘substantial’ assurance rating from
internal audit.

Financial management is based on a framework of regular management
information and review to inform managers and members of the current
budget position. Key elements of the financial management system include
integrated budgeting and medium term financial planning systems, regular
budget monitoring reports to the Cabinet, systematic review of all key
financial control processes, monitoring of key financial and other targets, and
formal project management processes.

Whistle-blowing and for receiving and investigating complaints from the
public

Haringey has a well-established and publicised anti-fraud and corruption
policy and strategy, including a fraud response plan and Whistle-blowing
policy which complies with relevant legislation and is monitored and
managed by Internal Audit. The Council also has a free-phone telephone
number and email reporting facilities which are contained on the external
website to receive reports of suspected frauds, which can be done
anonymously. These are monitored and managed by Internal Audit and all
referrals are subject to review and investigation where sufficient details are
provided. Fraud and corruption policies and procedures are contained within
the Employee Handbook, the council’s intranet and website and regular staff
newsletter items are published which explain how and where to report
suspected fraud.

The Council also has a corporate complaints policy, and agreed procedures,
which are subject to regular review and updates. The Council’s policy and
procedures are complaint with all relevant statutory requirements and are
publicised on the Council’s external website and at various public sites
across the borough. Reports are provided to members on a regular basis,
summarising the numbers and types of complaints, together with the
outcome and resolution of these.



)

k)

Page 25
Appendix 1

Identifying the development needs of members and senior officers in
relation to their strategic roles, supported by appropriate training

Haringey Council has implemented a Member Learning and Development
Strategy. The Council was the first in London to achieve a Member
Development Charter which recognises the work carried out by the Council
to provide members with the support, skills and training needed to develop
and manage council services and budgets effectively.

The Working at the Political Interface Programme, which was launched in late
2008, delivers a programme of learning and development and service
improvement activity that will improve council officers’ understanding of the
role, and complexity of the modern member, including the implications of the
Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 and related
legislation. The programme also focuses on the difference between executive
and non executive councillors and the legal framework that Councillors
operate within, together with effective communication and appreciating
diversity. This programme feeds into the member learning and development
programme which is overseen by a cross party member working group
chaired by the Cabinet Member for Community Cohesion and Involvement.

The Council also delivers a Leadership Programme for all managers, which
includes a variety of training courses, workshops and work-related projects.
All staff within the Council receive an annual performance review and
appraisal, which is linked to the council’s competency framework, and results
in individual work targets and development plan. Every year, the Council
provides a programme of learning events for managers and staff based on
the council’s vision and values, aims and objectives, and key service delivery
requirements.

Establishing clear channels of communication with all sections of the
community and other stakeholders, ensuring accountability and
encouraging open consultation.

The Council's publishes a resident’s magazine, Haringey People, ten times
per year containing information on council activities. Hard copies are
delivered to all residential addresses and the magazine is also available via
the Council’s intranet and external website. Once a year this includes a
summarised annual report and set of financial statements.

The Council also runs seven Area Assemblies, which are informal, and
discussions take place on issues which are important to the residents of the
area. The Assemblies are open to everyone and are held in local community
buildings in all parts of the borough. The Assemblies are chaired by a Ward
Member; and are attended by Cabinet Members and council officers and
therefore provide opportunities for individuals to question and challenge
elected members and council officers. Details of meetings are published on
the Council’s website and Assembly Newsletters are produced after each
meeting.



Page 26
Appendix 1

The Council has a Consultation strategy and has implemented a consultation
management system, which ensures a consistent and appropriate approach
to consultation and the processes by which consultation is undertaken. The
management system is underpinned by comprehensive guidance and
procedures. In addition, during 2008/09, the Council has been developing a
Community Engagement Framework in conjunction with the Haringey
Strategic Partnership (HSP), and key community and voluntary sector
partners. The framework will develop and extend existing good practice
across organisations in the future.

The Council joined with local public agencies, community groups and
businesses to create the Haringey Strategic Partnership (HSP) in April 2002.
The shared vision for the future of Haringey and the HSP priorities are set out
in the Sustainable Community Strategy which is published and available on
the Council’s website. All agendas and minutes from HSP Board and Theme
Board meetings are also publicly available and are accessible via the
Council’s website. :

At the full Council meeting in December 2008, the Leader of the Council also
announced the establishment of a Corporate Parenting Working Group and a
Children’s Safeguarding Policy and Practice Panel. Both forums are cross-
party and will provide an advisory and oversight role. Periodic updates will
be provided to the Cabinet and Cabinet member for Children & Young
People, including any recommendations that should be considered to
improve polices practice and member development activity.

Incorporating good governance arrangements in respect of partnerships
and other group working as identified by the Audit Commission’s report
on the governance of partnerships, and reflecting these in the authority’s
overall governance arrangements.

The Council has identified its key partnerships, based on the Audit
Commission’s definition, and has reviewed the governance arrangements
and structures within these. The Council has collated corporate governance
assurances in the form of terms of reference and/or the Constitution of the
partnership. Governance arrangements within the Haringey Strategic
Partnership, the Council’s key partnership, are clearly identified and defined.
The Council’s member services division provides operational support to the
HSP to ensure that its governance arrangements are robust and in
accordance with the agreed arrangements. During 2008/09, the HSP
adopted a local code of corporate governance which complements the
Council’s own internal control and governance arrangements.

The Council has been working with Alexandra Palace and Park to provide
temporary additional support and resources during 2008 to ensure that
improvements in governance and controls were implemented. Independent
reviews of governance and control issues were completed and reported to
Alexandra Palace Charitable Trust Board. Agreed action plans are in place
and subject to follow up to ensure that key risks are appropriately managed.



4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

Page 27
Appendix 1

Review of effectiveness

Haringey has responsibility for conducting, at least annually, a review of the
effectiveness of its governance framework, including the system of internal
control. The review of effectiveness is informed by the work of senior
managers within the authority who have responsibility for the development
and maintenance of the governance environment, the Head of Internal
Audit’s annual report, and also by comments made by the external auditors
and other review agencies and inspectorates.

Under the Comprehensive Performance Assessment (CPA) Haringey
achieved a rating of one star (out of four), as a result of weaknesses identified
in Safeguarding within the Children and Young People’s Service. In the CPA
Use of Resources assessment, Haringey achieved a rating of 3 (out of 4)
overall. During 2008/09, the Audit Commission report on the council’s
Housing Allocations was finalised and a zero star rating was awarded. A
project team has been working towards implementing the recommendations
made during 2008/09.

Risk management is an area which is continuously under review and the
Council’s Risk Management Strategy has drawn together the various
elements of risk management, including risk registers, health and safety,
business continuity and emergency planning and project management into a
process which is aligned to the Council’s business planning cycle. During
2008/09, the council implemented a new performance management system,
which will be further developed to incorporate risk management and provide
improved links between risk and performance issues.

Directors have submitted a statement of assurance covering 2008/09 which
is informed by work carried out by internal audit, external assessment and
risk management processes. The statements provide assurance that any
significant control issues that have been brought to their attention have been
dealt with appropriately. Key governance issues which have been identified
and which remain outstanding have been incorporated into the action plan.

The Head of Audit and Risk Management provided an Annual Audit Report
and opinion for 2008/09, which concluded that in most areas across the
Council there are sound internal financial control systems and corporate
governance arrangements in place. All of the Council’s key financial systems
received a ‘substantial’ assurance rating and the follow up programme
concluded that all high priority recommendations had been appropriately
addressed.

The Cabinet undertakes regular monthly reviews of financial and service
performance, based on a range of key performance indicators and financial
and budget management information. Cabinet also review the delegated
decisions and significant actions undertaken by council officers, or urgent
actions taken in consultation with Cabinet members, to ensure they comply



4.7

4.8

4.9

Page 28
Appendix 1

with the scheme of delegation. Minutes of sub-bodies are also reviewed by
Cabinet, including procurement decisions and actions.

The Council’s Audit Committee has responsibility for internal and external
audit, risk management and corporate governance issues included within its
terms of reference. The Committee receive regular reports throughout the
year detailing progress made against the internal and external audit plans,
highlights of any significant control weaknesses, together with the outcome
of the follow up programme of audit reviews. No significant issues were
identified during 2008/09 by the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee
provides an annual report on the work it has undertaken to full Council.

The Council’s Standards Committee is chaired by an independent person
and received reports from the Monitoring Officer on the referrals received
from the Standards Board for England. An annual report on its work is
presented to full Council for information.

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee undertakes a planned programme of
work. Reports on the outcome of the reviews, together with any
recommendations are presented to Cabinet, who respond to the
recommendations presented by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. The
Overview and Scrutiny Committee also provide challenge to the Cabinet’s
budget proposals.

4.10 The Leader of the Council and the Chief Executive have been advised on the

4.11

5.1

implications of the result of the review of the effectiveness of the governance
framework by the Audit Committee, and a plan to implement enhancements
and ensure continuous improvement of the system is in place.

Following the central government review of safeguarding arrangements in
November 2008, the Council has been implementing fundamental changes to
the way in which it and other agencies responsible for safeguarding work
together in order to address the issues identified. A new independent chair of
the Haringey Local Safeguarding Children Board was appointed in December
2008, since when work has been ongoing to fully implement the
recommendations of the new Laming report. The Quality Outcomes Board
will have an overview and support role to ensure that improvements to
safeguarding are being implemented during 2009/10.

Significant governance issues

In 2007/08, a number of actions were reported in the AGS to deal with
outstanding governance issues. Some of these have been incorporated into
the body of the AGS as actions have been completed. The summary below
highlights what the council has done to address those issues for which work
has been ongoing during 2008/09 and where further work will be carried
forward into 2009/10:



e The Housing

Page 29

Appendix 1

Improvement Board has been working towards

implementing the recommendations made by the Audit Commission
review and this will be continued in 2009/10; and
e Further work will be done in 2009/10 to fully embed governance
arrangements in respect of the Haringey Strategic Partnerships

5.2 The Council proposes over the coming year to take steps to further improve
governance arrangements in key areas and these are set out in the action
plan below. The action plan will be monitored during the year to ensure all
issues are appropriately addressed.

Issue Action Responsibility Due date
External Ensure that the recommendations | Director of Children | December
assessment - Joint |in the JAR action plan are and Young People’s | 2009
Area Review (JAR) |implemented in accordance with Service

the agreed timetable.
Performance Implementation of Chief Financial July 2009
management — recommendations following Officer .
treasury independent review of treasury
management management arrangements and

revised CIPFA guidance
External Ensure that any recommendations | Director of Adults March
assessment — arising out of the independent Culture and 2010
Adult Services inspection of the Adult Services Community

function are fully addressed. Services
Performance Implementation of Information ACE - PPP&C March
Management - Governance Board project 2010
data quality timetable and actions
Performance Ensure that the new performance | ACE - PPP&C March
Management — management IT system is 2010
data quality embedded across the council for

performance, risk and projects to
maximise its effectiveness

Councillor Claire Kober
Leader of the Council

Dr. Ita O’Donovan
Chief Executive




Gz 10 | ebed

00pP'60-G0-8} €A doUSPIAS Buppoddns Jo xujew - 60-8002 SOV

J9J1}J0 JoUI0 pPUE GNTD 18UIgeD ouy O} spoday e

paJinbal se sjesuwl
pue sanssi [euoiniiisuod uo 1ybisieno sey dnoub

Jojuowl pue yum Alduwioo
‘Juswajdwi ‘e1eoIuNWLIoD
‘areniena ‘Ajiluapl

Pana 20

Bupiom ssquiaw Aped-ssoIo B SI UJIUM DMHD @ 0] sainpeoo.id 8108 24
6002 YoseN ,0€ uo [ounod (in} Ag
paaibe pue HANHD AQ PasIOpus swsYIs pasinal
- 6002 YoJe Ul pa1s|dwod sem YoIym Mainal
-sjuawaiinbai Jusoal jo ped se pajepdn uoiebsjeq Jo oWy e
aanejsiba) yum jueldwos sjuswsiinbal
pue asodind Joj )} ansus Aioinyels Juensial Jo saidod ploy seoineg [ehe] e
0} siseq oipouad e uo | Ad0o pJey ul pue jpuelul UO SjgR|IBAR UONNLIISUOD e
pamajnal aq o} uonebajop ‘siseq Jejnbal uo
5 Jo sweyos aonoeid pPeaMaIASS SI pue suoilouny Aloiniels Aay selljuspl suonebijgo
D 1S9Q YHM 9OUBpIODOE U| uonebajep 40 aWBYOS pUB UOHNIISUOD [IOUN0D e Aioiniels Jo pigy ploosy ql
D
uu "YoseN
L 40€ U0 [19uno) (N} Aq pealbe swseyos pasinal
- /8002 Ui pamainai uonebajeq Jo sWwayog e
(19010 LGS ‘48010 Bulojiuo ‘9o1nIeS pled
JO peaH) siebeurw jueasial JO suonduossp qor e
SpBYO 8INONNS e
‘siseq Jejnbau
[Iounon uo pamainal pue ooe|d U uoebojep Jo sweyog e
i} Aq Jeak yoes poaibe 90u8I8jal JO SWiS] 98I0 ) e
Buteq aiojeq Ajjenuue "paulep ‘Buisusol 69 ‘seaniwiLod psysijqeise suonebijqo
PoOMBIAS] SEOPIWIWIOD |  [IDUNOD D}j108ds JBYIO |[e PUE ‘lBuiqe) 8y} Jo djoy Ajrewoy aJe suonebijqo | Auoinjess jediound Ajuspi
jle 10} 9DUSI9}91 JO SULID] UOINIISUOD S JIoUnoy e Aoniess 1oy sanjiqisuodsay | 01 paysiigeise WSiueyosin ey
9DOUSPIAD 10 dOURINSSE JUSWIUOIIAUD
ui sdeb paynuapt :ooueInsse aouewdA0b a1e10di00
SSalppe 0} suonoy :Aq peouaping jo sajdwexa/saoinog 9y} Jo sjuswale A9)] | :JoH

2 xipuaddy

aouapine Huipoddns Jo xUB — 60/8002 JUSWSIELIS 90UBUISAOK) [BNUUY




Ge 40 g ebed

00p'60-G0-8 1 £A @2UspiAS Builoddns Jo XUjBW - 60-8002 SOV

Pano 21
agec-o

S499)JJ0 10} ssao0ud |esieidde ayj ul Aousiaduwiod
Aoy B S| sseuasemy [euonesiuebio pue [eolil|od
ssaualeme

[euonesiueblo pue jeoiyjod uo Juswse oioads

e sey siobeurw 1o} awwelboid diysiepes
6/800¢ Buunp paienijep

pue padojeasp Buiaq s4e01j0 pue slaquisw

Jo} swiweiboud soepoiul feorjod syl 1e BupdHOp
"991HWIWOY) SpJepurls 0} papodal pue palojuow
Bujuresy edueulonob [eolyle 18 aouBpuUsNE JaqUIBIN
"slaysaljel

[enUUB YHIM 10Npuod J0 8pos uo Buluresy Buipnjoul
Bujurey uoIONPU BABY SISqUBSW Palosje Ajmau |y
(8002 Ae ul epew sebueyo jusdel Jsow)
uonelsiba| Jusoal Ag pasinbal apoo slequisw 0}
SjusWwpuUSLWE 0] papuodsal pue sanss| 8oUBULISAOD
[e21U18 10} JYBISIOAO SBY 981ILLIWO0Y) Spiepuels
‘uolonpul uo swwesboud

pue ABejesis oyloads sey swwesboid gIN

$9]0J OI10ads 1o} Bujulel] uo[IONPUl UIYHM papnjou|
‘Hels

[[e 01 panssi-aJ pue siseq Jejnbal e U0 pamainal
‘ooe|d U] 10NPUOD JO BP0 SISO PUB SIOqUIBIN
S]UBAS

Buysuq Jaquisw ‘@ousisjuo) s apest ‘B saipoq
uBASal AQ palinbal se paJtopisuod pue pasedald
uois10ap 4o} spodal 7 sbuysug - uoie|siba) mau

J0 suoneoldwi ayy uo sdnoub Jequisw pue sdnoub

pasn aJe
pue 1sixa abueyo sale|sib9)

9DUBPIAD 10 BOUBINSSE
ui sdeb paynuapi
SSaIppe 0] SUoioY

:Aq paouaping

~ l9oueInssE
jo sajdwexa/saoinog

JJuswuoliAuR

eouewonob sjeiodioo
oy} Jo spuswWvle Ay

:Jjoy

¢ Xipuaddy

aouapine Buipoddns jo XUl — 60/800¢ 1USWSIEIS 9OUBUISAOK) [BNUUY




Gz Jo ¢ obed

00p°'60-50-81} €A @2uspiAe Buioddns Jo xujew - 60-8002 SOV

Panpa 229
agc—oc

0} siequiswi jpued bulpienbajes ‘6002 AelN / [Udy
ut joued o} psjuiodde aqg 0} Jequiswi Wwepuadapu|
"poalbe Yol ‘600z [4dy Ul paysi|qelse [pued
a2110e1d pue Adljod Buipsenbales s,usip|iyD MmaN
6002 [Hdy — go4 wouy

Buipsenbajes Joyseljos PaAI9oal SIO|IouNod ||y
800¢ oeQ ul

pajuiodde Jieyn pieog buipienbejeg uspuadepu
jeaosdde oy

600¢ [Ldy-pil up JeIsiuIN s usIpliyD pue d31S40
0} pajwgns pue paonpold uejd uonoe Yy yeiq
‘pouodal pue aoe|d

Ul sued UoI1oE - $90IN0S8aY JO 8S( ‘SJUNODOE jeul)
4oy "B suonepuswiwoosal podal lpne [eusaixy
sjule|dwoo paydn Aue

0} 9suodsai Ul Us)E} UOI10B BA}094100 JO 90USpIAg
aouBUIBAOD [BOIYIS

‘B0 seale Msu A9y paluspi Jo uoieusws|duwi

;a4 sue|d suoijor uo suodas Buuojuopy
‘suoljepuswILLIODal jsuebe

JuswieAslyoe Jojuow oy aoe(d uj suejd uonoy

‘DO ‘a3LSH0 be syuswissasse
[euielxe pue suodal lipne [eulaixs/[eulaiu]

punoy
aJe aouel|dwoo-UoU JO seaie

:UaE} Udaq SeY UOoiIOk Jey] 81BJISUOLUSP O} 90USPIAT | SJoUym USHE] S| UOIOE BAI108))T pL
"SJ901140 pue Ssiequisw 40} sawielboid
uswdojAsp aining WLIOJUL [|IM SBWO02INQ 'SdAdd
SJaquual JO ainjes) Aey B S| SSous eMY [BOIlod e
ssa00.d uoponpul 482140 jo ped pue
9OUDPIAS 10 9oUBINSSE ‘JUSWIUOIIAUD
ui sdeb paynuapi :@oueInsse aouewdnob ajelo0diod
SSaIppe 0] Suoljoy :Aq poousping jo sajdwexa/seoinog 9y} jo spuswvle A9)| | oY

Z Xipuaddy

aouspiAe buipoddns Jo XuUleN — 60/800¢ 1USWSIRIS SOUBUISAOK) [BNUUY




G2 j0 7 obed

00pP’'60-50-8} £A 82uspiAe Bulioddns Jo xijew - 60-8002 SOV

Baly 207 98Ul Jo Ausalsp eyl ybnouyy paiojiuow
s| uoneyuswa|dul sy pue pasibe Apuiof useq
aney ABeyelis oy Jo saAoelgo 8yl '9102-.002
ABerens Ayunwwo) AebuueH ayj padojensp
sey stsuped sy yum Jeyiebol ‘louno) ay

saAnoelqo pue senuoud uo
SISPIOUSYELS UYIIM UOIIBINSUOD

saAoelqo
o1eiodiod ysigeise
0} 92e|d Ul WISIUBYOBIN

eg

Pana.

uav A\ A

‘a0e|d Ui suejd uonoe pesibe

UUM ‘selpoq Jequuisw pue ieoyjo ajeudoidde o)
papodal pue usyeuspun usaq aAey sjuswebuelie
swebeuely Ainseal] Jo smainal Juspusdapul
spure|dwoo Jojj1ounod sbuuesy uoljeullIIS)ep pue
Juswissesse 1o} sjuswebuee [eo0] pajusws|dul
Sey 99}jWWoN) SpiepuRlS 8002 ABN 8ouIS
swnioy ayeudoidde Aq palspisuod pue paonpo.ud
SONSS| 90UBUIBA0D 808 BIPUBXS|Y JO SMBIASY
6002 sunp/AeN Ul paalbe aq

0} Ajoyjl] 81n10NJIS PBSIASY "84N}ONUIS 9OUBUIBAOL)
Isni] s, UsipliyD pasinal uo g00g [Hdy ul
po}NSU0D sisuped pue SIBqQUIBIA ‘S48 [1ouno)D
‘abueyo

10} suoljepuswWLooal AUue / Udye] Usaq Sey Uoljoe
Jeym jo sarepdn oipouad aAlgoal 0] JouUIge”) /
Jequiewi 18uigen) 8y ‘sanss) Bunusated sjeiodioo
uo suoneduNWWoo pue sbuysuq ‘Buiuresy
Jequuawi 10} IYDBISIBA0 9By OS[e 0} - §00Z |udy ul
pauysiigelse dnour) Alosinpy Bunusied syelodion
600¢

Aepy ui Bujuiesy Buipsenbeyes [euolippe aAI908.

S2UDPIAD 10 BOUBINSSE
ui sdeb paynuepi
SSaippe 0] Suoljoy

:Aq paouaping

:9oueInsse
j0 so|dwexa/sa0In0g

JUSWIUOIIAUD
ooueuionob ajeiodioo
ay} jJo sjuswole Aoy

J8Y

Z Xipuaddy

aouapine Buipoddns Jo xule — 60/8002 1USWSIEIS SOUBUISAOK) [ENUUY




Gz 40 G abed

00p'60-G0-8} £A 8ouapiAe Bulloddns jo xuyew - 60-800Z SOV

Pana 4
uyu J T

"Juswiabebus uo s|diound Asy sepnjoul yoiym
800¢ aunp Ul pasibe 80UBUIBAOY) JO 8p0D dSH
paonpoud aq [IM dJomawely

8y} JO uoIsIaA ysiibug ueld y Jomawely

8y} U0 UOIIBYNSUOD / sUolledlunwiwo? olgnd

jo abeys Jsyuing e ad [IIM 8iay} 01/6002 Buung
uoljejusws|dul

10 WBISIBA0 yum jsisse 0] paonpoud aq

[m ueld Asalep e dSH Ag wuswaalbe Buimolo4
'600¢ I4dy 8ye| Ul dSH Ag o|diound u) pesibe

aq 0} YJomeuwlel Juswebebug Alunwiwon yelq
600¢ [4dY g uo ysiuy

0} anp pousad UoIRYNSUOD — AeMidpun YJomawiel)
ewebebus ANUNWILLOD Help Uo Uoijelnsuon
—109 Aq yo-ubis [euly Buiiemy ‘6002 YoIBN

Ul papnjouoo alem siebiel vyl 8ul 4O ysaael
OWNd dSH

8y} o1 Aueuenb podal pue yy1 eyl uiyum siebiey
aAloadsal Jisyy Jo spuswabeueLlu soueuloued
yim pabieyo ale spieog dnewsy| syl

800z aunp u1 705 Ag paubis Ajlewio) sem
Juswealbe vy [eul 84l "dSH eyl yim pajenobeu
pue padojpAsp Sem Yy ] mau s AsbuleH

ajdoad AebuiieH eiA §00¢ My Ul sjuspisal

Ile 0} penglisip Buieq si pue g00g UoJelN Ul
pale|dwod sem ABaiel1S Ajlunwiwio)) s|geuleisng
s AebulieH jo sjuswaAslIyoe Jo sepdn uy

"uswealby
90USPIA® 10 9OURINSSE :JUBWIUOIIAUD
ui sdeb payiuapi :aouURINSSe aoueuwanob syelodiod
ssalppe 0] suoioy :Aq paosuaping jo sojdwexa/saoinog 9y} JO sluswve A8y | :joY

2 Xipuaddy

aouapina Buipoddns Jo xuje — 60/8002 1USWISIRIS 9OUBUIBAOK) [enuuy




Gg J0 9 ebed

O0p’60-50-8} £A @ouapiAe Buloddns jo xuiew - 60-8002 SOV

MOUS S}nsal AeAINS JELS INQ JUSWaASIYIR 10}
s1ebue) [enpialpul yum sued ssauisng s,801A8S 8y}

Buipnioul ‘sispjoysyess |je pue
4e1s 0} pajeolunwWWoo Ales|o

W0} s8A1108[qo uleluod siesieidde yeis [enplAipu] e | aJe seAnosiqo s Ajuoyine sy ag
‘mainal ueld ssauisng aud syl yum
Jesh plu pamainal st sueld ssauisng ayj jsuiebe
ssaibold "SISO pue sainsesw aouewIopad s1ebpng pajeloosse
UlIM ‘@s8U} aA8lyde. (1M LUN ssauisng yoes yum payolew Apesio
Moy 1no builes ‘seoinies oyl 4oy sueld ssauisng aJe pue sue|d [ejuswipedsp
By} U} pajosjjal ok SOAIR0SIqo S,JIounco By e Ul pa1osjal a1e saAnosiqo pg
‘senuoud s,|1ounod By} Buipuny ajqe|rene
0} Buipnjoul ‘s821n0sa. $81ED0|E PUB UB|d |IDUNoD) 0} 9jejal pue suonebiiqo
8y} spoddns 3} |1ounod a8y 104 196pnq Jeak saiy} Asoniess jediouud oy paubije
To) 8y} 1IN0 sjas ABsjeiiS [elouBUI4 WIS | WNIPSIN By e 8Je SOA1108[q0 pue salLold oz
D ‘ABAINS S1USPISA [BNUUE INO
mua uj Juepodw ale Aes sjuspisal Jeym AQ pawliopul
© ale SaA109[qO S,|IDUN0D 8Y| "PaAsIyde aq ||IIM
o 9S8y} MOy pue |1ounod 8y} Jo saioud sy} 1no s1es
pue saAloalqo Abajeslg Ajunwiuwion) ayy o) payul| (uoneynsuoo
S| ue|d |1ouno)) 8y ubredwed ainyny ey} edeys — WO} Morqpas) 1unoooe
Aebuuer Aes inoA ereH ‘@y) ybnouyy siepjoysyels ojul Bupiey) psaibe useq
pue SjuspISal YlIM UOIIBLNSUOD SAISUSIXD aAeY SBA1109[q0 jeuonesiueblo
Jaye padoprap sem Abojeiis AJunwiwon 8y e pue seljioud s Aluoyiny sy qe
600¢
aunp ul 4SH o1 paussaid oq 0} uoneyuswsidul;
Uo JusWIdle)S [enuuy “uoljejuswajdul
o 1ybisiano sey dnoub soueuisnob diysieuped
-§S040 Yolym Joj psonpoud dSH 40} Juswalels
aouewIBN0b 81e10dI00 OSfe S| yoiym uejd uoioy
9DUSPIA® IO douUBINSSE :JUSWIUOIIAUD
ui sdeb paynuapl :ooueInsse aouewonob ajeiodiod
SSalppe 0} suoioy :Aq paouapiang Jo sojdwexa/saoinog 9y} JO SjuUBWIve A9Y | oYy

Z Xipuaddy

aouapina Buioddns Jo xule — 60/8002 1USWSIELS 9OUBUISAOK) [ENUUY




Gg j0 / ebed

90p"60-G0-81 £A @oUaPIAG Buroddns Jo Xuew - 60-800Z SOV

palinbal se
dnoib Bupjiom mainal
uonnisuod ybnoiq
SjusWpuUsWe JIBY}O e
gnN3o 01 siseq Jejnbai
B UO Sanss| 9oueulanob
uo uoneuLIOjUl
pue sajepdn apiAOId o

siseq Jejnbal e uo

UOoIINHISUOD 8y} 0} Bupejas senss| aoueuIBA0D Uo

pelepdn yum pspincid ale gin30 1Byl ainsus |Iim

a|qejdwi} - 600z IMdy 0 uo pesibe 8q 0} HMHD
ay} 10} salAioe Jo awwelboid YIOM 01/6008  *

6/8002 Ul pas|dwod mainal uoljebsjeq

JO BWBYDS s8Ny 8Inpadoid ‘sieplO Buipue)s jo

aoe(d Ul aJte sjuswesbueie

smalnal pue aoejd ul dnor) BUDIOAA UOIINIISUOD e BuLiojluow pue malney age
9j01 ul paseq
puajye 0} sioquiawl
10} Aiosindwod *J921140 BunojuoWw / 991HWIWIOD) SpiepuelS
aIe soido} ujepad dy1 WoJ} suolepuswiwooal Aue uo paseq
o} Jey} pepuawiwioosal paInpPayos &4 ||IM SUoIssss ainng "pspiroid useq
P aq jIm J areudoidde SARY 1ONPUO JO PO Joquuajy 8yl uo sbuyaug e
3 se DMATIN au} uopoes
@ Aq paiojuow Aj@solo olj108ds e se 8ouBUIBAOY) ajel0dio)) skey pue aoeld
all 210w 9 0] SJUdBAD ul swwesbolid Juswdopaaq pue Buluiea] JoquisiN e
}B 8%uepuUdlie JOQqUIDIN e ‘010 Aljendsoy pue syib jo isysibal ‘)selsiul
*PBISAOD JO sUOIjBIR[O8D ‘SIS0I0 PUB SI9qUUBW 10} }ONPUOD
Ajoyenbape ale sonssi 40 sepoo - eoe(d ul 81k souepINb JDVIOS/V4dID
92UBUIBAOK) a1e10dI0) UM aul| Ul 9oueuIBAOD 81e10dI00 Jo SjusWBe ||y e IoUNo9
1By} 2INSUS O} POMIIASI "9)Isgom paysiigeiss | 8y} UuIlyum pappaquie ale
aq o} swweiboid [1oUNoD uo paysiignd pue |1DUNOD 8y} Aq paidope uaaQ Sey 9oUBUIBA0Y) | Sjuswabuele aoueulonob
aimn oL/eooe e Allewio) 90UBUIBAOK) 91810dI00) 4O 9p0Y)) |00 e a1ei0dion Jo 9pon 81e10d102 9AI308YT eg
"JUS||90X® 8Je Saljioud pue sanjeA ‘UoISIA
Buipueisiapun 10} synsal AsAIns Jeis ‘800z
judy @ouls |esieidde ue pey aAey HeIS JO %06 Feul slouped
92USPIAD 10 92UBINSSE ‘JUBWIUOIIAUD
ui sdeb paynuapi :9oueInsse aoueuianob ejeiodiod
SSalppe 0} SuoloyY :Aq paosuaping jJo sojdwexa/saoinog oy} Jo sjuswWale A9y | :JoH

2 Xipuaddy

aouapine Buipoddns Jo xujeN — 60/8002 JUSWSIEIS 9OUBUISAOK) [enuuy




Gz Jo g ebey 00P'60-G0-81 £A @ouspire Buinoddns Jo xijew - 60-8002 SOV

uo sIaquIe
Iie Jo} Bujuiel) jeiauax) -
‘sloquisu 98 IWILIo)
upny / jsuiqed

Joj Buluresy oyoedg -

opnjoul jiim pue
sonssi aouewaaob uo
sjuaswalinbai Bujuies)
JO JUNODOE 8)e} |IIM

*6002 AIne Ul DHMATN ‘ABeiens pue swweiboid
Aq poaibe aq 0} Juswdojena pue BuiuiesT JOQUISIA U} Jo Hed e slaquisw
. 01/600¢ 10} swuweiboid aoueuIanob a1e10diod uo s, | N feluswipedsp [fe pue siedjo Asy 0}
oD wawdoeAd(q Jequiapyy e puUE SI0}08lIp 0} IPNY JO peSH AQ uoljejuesald | papiroid Bululely 8ouBUIBAOL) olo)
() ‘pabieyosip
mau Alereudosdde usaq aaey saljiqisuodssai
all 1Byl wjuoo sbuijesu 99ILUWOD WO SSINUIN
‘aoueUIanob a1el0dioD Jo sjoadse |je epnppul HOL e senigisuodsal
"‘aoueUlan0b a1ei0dioo 10} Ajjigisuodseu aoueuIBA0b yIM
BpN|oUl 80UBIBJ8I JO SULIS] 991IWIWOD IIPNY | pabieyo 8a}lUWOD B s alay ] og

SlequIay 0} JUsS Japuiwey
- paiepdn pue psuiejuiew Ja1sibol SIsqUIBIN e
siselalul Jo seysibau pue sis)sibels Aljendsoy
pue syib jo Buuoluow pue Buiploosl sjelodio) e
JooiO Buuoyuoy Ag papinoid aoiape BuiobuQ e
(seoinieg [eba] pue Aoeioowe(
(2007 “YSIY ¥ HPNY JO SpesH) 8ouBuIan0b Jo seale
Aoy smalnal Bunesw Alepenb sieoyO Aojniels e

9OUSPIAD 10 9oURINSSE :JUSWUOIIAUD
ul sdeb paynuapi :@oueInsse aouewanob ajeiodiod
S$Salppe 0} SuoljoyY :Aq paouaping jo sejdwexa/saoinog oy} JO sjuswad A9 | :JoYH

aouapine buipoddns Jo XuUleN — 60/800¢2 JuSWale]S 9OUBUISAOK) [Benuuy
2 xXipuaddy



Gz Jo 6 ebed 00pP°'60-50-8+ €A 82uUspIAG Buioddns jo XLjew - 60-8002 SHY

SM3IAJ [BUIB]IXS 10 [eulalul wol) bunynsal spyodey e
B} JOAO spiemdn USAUP S| 8ouewIopad MOH ©
passaippe si aouewllopad Jood Moy ©
paureluiew Ausbau
S} pue painjdeo si elep aouewlopsd MOH ©
painsse si Alllenb ejep moH ©
Uslo Moy
pue aouewopad Uo spodal SeAledal OY\ ©
sainsesw aouewouad
8y} senoidde pue sauilLIBlep OUM ©
auo yoes
104 elep ay} bBuiejoo 1o} o|qisuodsal st OYp, ©
ainsesw aouewIOLad
yoes Buinsiyoe 1oy sjqisuodsal st OUM, ©
pJe08100s paoue|eq aye40d400 Buipnoul
— sainsesw aouewIopad JO S82IN0S ||y ©
'seliuapi eyl 9oe|d Ul Ylomawe.y
Juswebeuew soueuLopad payiuspt Aes|n) e

SSOUBAIJ08}0
S}l esiwixew

0} sjoefoud pue ysu

y ‘@ouewliopad 1o} 1ouNoo

D 8y} SS0I0B pappaguud Si

D walsAs ]| Juswabeuew

uv aouewlopad

M8U 8yl jeyl ainsug e

Ajpuinol aesado swisysAs
Juswebeuew souewiopsd
SAI}0BYd pue BAIsusyaIdwon

aoe|d ui ate sjuswabuere
wswebeuew souewIOUSd 57

Pana. 289

8)iSgem pue Jauelju; S, [Iounod

UO 8|ge|ieAR 8OUBUIBAOK) 81840dI070) JO 8p07) e
senssi soueUIan0D Aoy

Uuo M|l HewsS pue joug wes] ui USAID sispuisy e
8]ISCOM pue }ouBIIUl UO B|gEjieAR

‘soul Buipodal Buipnjour ‘Aoljod pne-iuy e

JouesUl pUe alsgem uo Aojjod Buimolg a)ISIUM e

ayisgem
pue 1aueliul Uo 3[ge|ieAR UOHNHISUOY) |I0UNnoD)

'sanssi aoueWIBA0b a1elodioo

1O SSOUBIEME JBp|OysHEe]S
Jayjo pue olgnd ‘s180i0

og

sonssi @oueulanob

92UsPIAD 10 doueINsSse
ui sdeb payiuspl
SSaIppe 0] SUoioY

:JUSLIUOIIAUD
aouewdA0b ajelodioo
oy} jo sjuawidle A9y | oY

:agueinsse

:Aq paouaping jo sojdwexa/saninog

aouapins Buipoddns jJo xule\ — 60/800¢2 JUSWSIRIS 9OUBUIBAOK) [BNUUY
2 Xipuaddy



Panoa 20

Gg 10 01 ebed

00pP'60-G0-8} €A doUaPIAS Buipoddns Jo xulew - 60-8002 SOV

au1 o0} pajussald Apenbai ate spodai Bulioluop

pue ajnjosqe o abpsjmoud]

Py

SSOUDANDD}O

s} asiwixew o} syoofosd

pue )su ‘@oueulouad
10j [1OUN09 8y}

SS0I0E pappaquid S|
wolsAs || juswabeuew
aoueulouad

MBU Byl jeyl ainsug o

‘wie}
WiNIpaw pue Jesak juaiind ‘enusial pue [eudeo

— spodel pue sbupesw Buuoyuow 18Bpng AjUluon
'S, |dM PUe S,|dAg uo suodal Jipne [eulaixy
‘pPJe08J00S paoueeq |[elono

Buipnjoul ‘syebie) souewiopad [eluswpedsp

puB apIM-|Iounod ‘jeuoiieu Jo AisAiep

By} Uo siequiew 0} psjussaid ate suodai Jeinbay

sswiooino psuueld
s} jsurebe Bujwioped si 1
[[BM MOY SJBME S| |IDUNOD By |

o

(.A.H\J IJ

spJepuels

paJjinbali ay} Buiseasoul Ag abueyd snonuiuod
BuLiNosas 4o} pue s,|dY 40 Aljigelins Buinuipuoo
ay] Buimainel 1o} wsiueyosw paroidde ue st aley]
S |dM Butienlep

uo ssaiboid uo suodai Ajyluow ale aisy |
‘pajuswe|duw pue

panoidde usaq sey walsAs Buiojuow 1snqos
‘'sue|d Jun ssauisnqg pue jejuswuedap Ul pspnjoul
ale pue JUBWSId 93IABS Yoed 10} paroidde

pue paysiiqeise uasq aney s,|dM sieudoiddy

paJojuowW pue paysiqeiss aje
SJ01BOIpU 9ouBWIouBd Aoy

ay

synsal

Bupprewyouaq Hun ssauisng Jo/pue [ejuswpedsg
sHun ssauisnq |je Buenoo swwelboid

Buyjjo. jo ped ase synsal Bupiewyousq

Buipniou; ‘smeinal Aousiola/ABuow 104 anjep
(spodau [enuue ul "B°9) syebie} aouewopsd
i1suiebe Juswanaiyoe jo uosuedwod eah uo Jesp
uswebeuew soueuwliopsd Jo

9DUBPIAD IO 9oURINSSE
ul sdeb paynuapi
SSalppe 0} Suoioy

:Aq peaouaping

:@oueInsse
jo sejdwexa/seaInog

JUSWIUOIIAUD
aouewoaob ajeiodiod
ay} jJo spuswole Aoy

:Joy

Z Xipuaddy

9ouapIAe Buipoddns jo xule — 60/800¢ JUSWAIELIS 9OUBUISAOL) [BNUUY




Gz jo || obed

00p'60-G0-81 €A 9oUBPIAS BuiLoddNs JO XLIBW - 60-800Z SOV

‘pojuswaldul

aJe ueid uoioe Hyr oyl

Ul SUOIBPUSWILLIODDS
8y} 1ey} ainsugj

‘uejd uonoe Yyr e

Juswabeuell SU JO M3IASJ [BULIO) JO OOUBPIAT e

9911ILIWOD

Hpne pue gngon Ag - [eacidde [BUIOY JO SOUBPIATY e

"Jeue.IUI 8y} UO paysiignd

pue aoe|d ul AbBsajeuis Juswabeuew Msu paaciddy e

ajeudoudde 1e panoudde
Alfewioj usaq seH e
YOIyM Msu
Buibeuew Joy aoe|d Ul Aoljod
pue AbsjeJis uajim e s| aiay |

Jeuoneledo pue oibeielis
jo swabeuew pue
uolieoiuept ayy 104 soeld
Ul $9ss9200.d pue sWwolsAs
}SNQOJ sey |1Iounod ay |

eg

‘syuswabuelie ay)
JO MBIABI [BUIBIUI IO [BUISIXS UIIM BUlj Ul pasInal

aJle sjuawebuele juswabeuew aouewiopad ay| e

‘S)Iomaulel) Juswainseswl aouewiopad
MBU ‘ainjonuis feuoliesiuebio ul sebueyo
JO 1UNO2%E a¥e) 01 pajepdn pue pamalnal Apejnbai

ale swelsAs Juswebeuew souewopsd 8yl e

uswebeuew
aoueuLIopad sy saacidw
Aisnonuiuog j1ounon ay |

oy

Bana 40
agec-4au

"sassoeo0.d Bujuued
Hun ssauIsng pue jeluswpedsp ‘erelodiod
By] OjUI pa} 8l puE WJa] wnipsaw ay}l J8A0 Uo

pauode. pue psysi|geise aie Spual} 8oUBWIOUS] e

9w} JO polad B JISAO 19W usaq aAeYy Aoy} uaym
sjebie} aouewiopad o Anoiyip ay3 Buisealoul

AQ 10 paALLS SEJUSWBAOIdW SNONURUOY) e

‘aouewLIOopad fenjoe jo Wby uf
pasinal ale ‘sued ejdoad pue suejd juswanoidwt
‘sue|d jlun sseauisng pue [ejuswypedep

‘a1e10d100 JUBNbasqns ul sjebie] eouewWIOLe

‘aouewioped anoudwi 03 sueid uoljoe

puUe SUOITEPUSWIWOSa 8pNnjoul suodal 99D e

"AIesSa08U S| U0 8A08.L00 alaym Bunybijybiy

‘syinsaJ aouewIopad pajielep apnjoul spodal oy e

"'s99]1WWOod ajeldoidde pue jouigen

‘SBLIODINO0 Ul Sjuswsnoldwl
SALP JBU] SuoIsioap
poddns 0} pasn sI panalyoe
seoueLLIOLSd aAlRjal

90USBPIA® 10 9ouUBINSSE
ul sdeb paynuapi
sSsalppe 0} SUoloY

:Aq peousping

:@aoueINSSE
jo sejdwexa/sesinog

:JUSWIUOIIAUD
aouewanob ejeiodiod
9y} Jo sjuswWle A9y

8y

Z Xipuaddy

aouspiae buipoddns Jo xuje\ — 60/800¢ 1USWSIEIS SOUBUISAOK) [enuuy




Panpo 41

Gz Jo g1 obed

00P’'60-G0-8} £A 9oUSPIAS BuiHoddns Jo Xujew - 60-8002 SOV

PUE UOIIEDILIIUSPI YSU 10} S8INPa00id dl1ewsISAS e padojanap sey |1Iouno) ay | oG
ssao0.d buiuueld ssauisng
[enuue 8y} Ul PaIapISU0D
S| JuswebeUBW XSIY e
jusuissasse
juapuadapul 03 108[gns ale
SwielsAs Juswabeuew ysiy o
sJo1s16a1 Msu [eluswpedep pue jJun ssauisng paulap usaq
Aoy jo Bunse} senbal 919|dWoO Hpne [eulsiul aABY JusLUeBRUBW YSI 10}
Ysu 4o} Ayjigisuodsal sollljigIsuodsal pue sojoy e
UM s190140 Ao sisl| ABajens Juswebeuely Ysiy Juswabeuew Ysu
Aoijod .uoidweyo, o0} pajuiodde
i Juswebeuew sy Buloyuow 1o} Ayjigisuodsal usaq sey JobeuewW IolUsS Y
+ [[e49n0 sey Juswabeue MsiY R HPNY JO pesH ysu
D Sysu SIBPISUOD BupBW UOISIOa(] o
uU ssosse ue|d [eloueuly pue ssauisng ajesodioD Aioud e se juswebeuew
i ‘uoljeuLIojul Juswabeuew YSlI 89S SJaqLuaLL
s eyendoidde spnjoul spodal sapjWWo) pue juswebeuBW JOILUSS e
"JuswiabeuBW MSU &pnjoul sue|d sseuisng fenuuy :pue pajusws|dwy Ajjnysseoons
"Sjuswsbuelie aJe Yyolym uswsbeuew ysi 10y
Juswebeurw Xsi parcidull UO SJUBLIWOD YdD §8S8820.4d puB SaINJoNIS Jesjd
"S9INUIW 9911WILIOD UpnYy pajusws|dwl Sky |IouUno) 8y ole
yoeoudde HElS JUBASJBI (B
91840dJ09 S,1I0UNOD MBIASI O} Pays||gelsa 0] POIEDIUNWILLIOD USd(Q SBH  *
dnoJg) Buueslg Juswabeuen Msiy d1beiens sIseq
"99RILIWIOD JIpNe Jeinbas B UO poMBINGI S| e
pue s10}0a.Ip Yloq Aq siseq Jejnbai e uo Absjeis S[eAs] JaquUBLU pUB J821}0 S
9DUSPIAS 10 doURINSSE JUSWIUOIIAUD
ui sdeb paynuapi :aoueInsse aouewianob ejesodiod
SSaIppe 0] SuoljoY :Aq peouapinj Jo sojdwexa/saoinog 9y} Jo spuswdle A9)] | oy

2 Xipuaddy

aouapine Buipoddns Jo xuje — 60/8002 1USWSIRIS 9OUBLLISAOKL) [enuuy




Gg jo ¢ ebed

00p'60-50-81 £A @oUspIAS Buioddns Jo Xupew - 60-800Z SOV

sl JINV1 0} 8bus|eyo [ebs| 8Y3 yey) JusAs sy}
ur soe|d Ul sjuswebuele Aousbuiuod sey [IounoD) e

nv)
[eninpy ssiuoyIny [B007 8y} paulof sey Iounon) e

‘sjusWiedap o} Buipiodas pue swWie|o [njsseoonsun

puEB |N§SSSO0NS JO 90UBPIoUI BY) BULIOLIUOIN o
'$1000304d J|OOAA, BY} YUM 8oUBpIoDD.

ul pabeuew Buleq ale swILD aouBINSU| o
‘A1Buipioooe palsnipe aJe puny sy} 01
SUOIINQLIIUOD pUB UONEN[EA [elEN}O. Juspusdsapul

Jejnbal 0} 100[gns aJe SUOISINOID BOUBINSUI-|8S e

Msu Buioueuly 1o} syuswsbuelie
Jeo|o pue paysiigelse

"1oW ale soueINsUI 10} sjuswaiinbal [ebs| |y e [[BM Sey [1IounoD 8y ag
991HWIWOD
ol UpNYy pue slequiai JueAsial ‘siebeuew
< 101USS 0} pauodal ate SHpNe Ul pailluapl SYSU A8 e
() aoe|d ul Buiyipne paseq XSi JO 9OUBPINT e
mw ‘[oAS| JaquusWl puE 1801440
(a1l aleudoidde 01 ysu jo Buipodal Jejnbal Jo 80UBpINg e
81040 Buipodal yoes jo ped se palojuow
pue papiooal PaliluapI 8q 0} SBNSS| Ysu
Aoy ainbal sjuswebuese Juswebeuew 1080l e
suejd sssuISNg Ul papn|oul SYsU Aoy e "ysu Buipodau
aoeld ul sielsibal pue Buiploos. 10} sainpaooid
3SU Jun sseulsng pue [eluswpedsp ‘e1elodlo) e paulep jjom sey [1Iounon ay | ole]
yeis
AQ pooisiapun sI YoiIym ysu
"'SHUN $SaUIsSNq |je ssouoe paldde JO UOlBN{BAS pUB UOIEDIIUSPI
Ajjus1sIsuod pue psalbe uasq sAey UollEN[eAd a1 01 yoeoudde eeiodiod
9OUBPIAD 10 doUBINSSE :JUSWIUOJIAUD
ul sdeb paynuapi :@oueinsse aoueusanob ajelodiod
ssalppe 0} suonoy :Aq paosuaping jo sojdwexa/sasinog oy} Jo sjuswve Aay | JoH

Z Xipuaddy

aouspiAe Buipoddns jo XuUle — 60/8002 1USWSIEIS SOUBUISAOE) [BnUUY




GZ j0 y7| obed

00pP'60-G0-8 | €A doUBpIAS Buloddns Jo xLjew - 60-8002 SOV

SSOUDAIIOBYD

S} osiwixew

0] juswiabeuew

}SU 10} [IOUNOD By}
S$S0I0B pappoquuo Si

wolsAs || juswsbeurw

ut paiepdn pue pemainal aJe (sis)sibal ysil pue
swebeuew 109foid ‘Bujuueid AJINunRuoo sseuisng
‘A18jBS pue Yjjesy) SOIIANOR XSl A8) ||e ainsus 0}

yiomawel sapinoid ABsjeis ysu Jo Juswebeuey e

saljAloe Juswabeuew 108{oid ‘Buluue|d

SSBUISN( || Ul passalppe Juswobeuew sy e
siejsibal ysu jo Buitepdn pue msinal Jejnbay e

S)SU A8y JO UOISN|OUl Y} 40} SUOIIOSS O110ads aney
ue|d SseuIsng pue SMaIASY UBld Ssaulsng-aid e

[IOUNOY

aoueulopad 991HIWIOD JIpne ay1 inoyBnolyy peppequie
MaU Byl eyl ainsug e pue si0108lIp 0} SHsU A9y Jo Buipodal Jeinbey e s| Juewabeuew ysiy ug
a1elidoidde aisym suoidiiossp
o gol ‘sueid yJom pue ssauisng ‘sielsibal ysu
< Ul pepn|oul aJe sajjljigisuodsel Juswabeuell YSiy e
(0] "sl191s16aJ MSU JluN ssauIsng pue "sysu Jiay} Buibeuew
mu [ejuswipedsp ‘©1eJ0dioD Ul Pa|IBlop SIOUMO YSIH | 0} 8|QEIUNODO. ale siebeueiy bg
a1l saoIMeS [eDaT JO peaH 0} sanss! ysu ybiy/Aey
BIYbIy 03 wuoj Msu e Buia|dwod sepnjoul
UoIym UONIBLpaIOOR [9XeT] ARy SIOIASG BB e
Buuren
uswabeuew s YlM papinoid aie poAjoAU; Jels
pue sie}sibal ysu olyioads aaey sjosfoid eroads |y e
uswabeuew
3su sapnjoul Buiuiely siebeuew josfold e JBIS JUBASjO.
sJo1s1ba1 Msu dojaasp 03 ssa00ud By} Jo} Buiuresy yuswebeuew
Jo ued se Buluiesy Juswsbeuriu XS usyeuapun ysu jo swwelboud
aAeY swes) juswebeuew [eluswpedsp |y e| e padojeasp sey Aloyine ay | 1S
[nyssa00ns
92USPIAG 1O BoUBINSSE :JUSWIUCIIAUD
ui sdeb paynuapi :aoueInsse aoueuwianob ajelodion
SSalppe 0} Suopoy :Aq pasuaping Jo sojdwexa/seoinog 9y} Jo sjuswWoe A9y | oY

2 Xipuaddy

aouapine bBuipoddns jJo xurey — 60/800¢ JUSWSIRIS SOUBLLIBAOL) [enuuy




GZ 10 G| ebeyd

20P'60-G0-8} A douspiae Buioddns Jo xulew - 60-800Z SOV

Juswebeuew souewopad ‘siaisibal ysi
‘AIInuiuoo ssaulsng ‘yuswsbeuew jo0sfoid ‘SyH
— SOllAIJOE Juswabeuew Ysu A8 |[e 0} SadusIa)el
sepnjou; ABajenis Juswabeuew ysu ajeiodioo sy e
salnuiW pue
sepusbe | NG pue gINTD AQ peouspiae - s, 1INd
pue ginNg30 0} 8oiApe aplaoid pue sessaooud
uswebeuew ¥su 8y} poddns jipne [eulsju] e
sasseoo.d abusjjeyo
pue sis)siBal s uo sajepdn ‘Juswabeuew
3SI UO Spodal Jeinbal soAlgdal 931IWWOD PNy e

3Su oy} buimalinal Apeinbay e
Bulures; Juswsbeuew su
Buimeinal pue Buipincld e
ao110e4d poob
Buueys pue juswasbeuew
ysu Buileoiunwiwo) e
SaAljeIlul Juswsbeurw
3SU mau BulALg e
su Buiddepano
jo seale BulAjnuep| e
‘soibarens ysu
uo wes} Jwbw a1es0diod
Pbuipoddns pue BuisInpy e

BPanpo 44

+ Juswebeurw ¥su Jo uoneluawLa|dwl :Aq sseo0.d Juswabeuew sl
3 uo spodal Jejnfial aAlBdal pue |Iounod 8y} 01 anjeA sppe (lusjeainbe
D 8y} ssouoe Juswebeuew Xsu o) Aljigisuodsai J10) pJeoq juswebeuew
uu yum Apoq a1e10dio9 |[BJ9A0 Sk 108 gINTD e 3su ajelodiod ey IS
_ Juswebeuew 108foid ‘Buiuueld ssauisng Spaau sJasn 199Ul SWs)SAS
o} sjgejieAe uoneWIOI JUBWSbEUBW YSIH e | uOoljeLIO] UBWabeURW YSIY 3G
aoe|d u| pue peaibe
Allewo) dSH 40} dJomawely Juswasbeueiy dsiy
‘payiluap! uesaq aaey sdiysisuped Asy iy e
‘oA9| Jsquisw
pue Jeo1o o1eudoidde oy} 0] opew syoday e
‘poled
109[oud 8y} Buunp pamsinal pue s1osfoid Jofew paiopisuoo Ajny ale
JO HelS 8y} 81048Q USMBUSPUN SJUSWISSISSE MSiY e Buppom diysisuped ul sysiy g
a10A0 Buiuueld ssauisng yim auli|
92USPIAD 10 9oueINSSe “JUSWIUOIIAUD
ui sdeb paynuapi :eoueInsse aosueuwianob ajeiodiod
SSaIppe 0} SuoloyY :Aq paouaping jJo so|dwexa/saoinog oy} Jo suswsle Ad) | :joY

2 Xipuaddy

@ouapine Buipoddns Jo xujep — 60/800¢ JUSWAe]S 8OUBUISAOK) [eNuUy




Gz 40 91 8bed

00P'60-G0-81 EA dOUBPIAS Buiioddns O XuleWw - 60-8002 SOV

SUOIEPUBWILIODS]

Aoy jJo uoneuowe|dw) o

suonoe
pue sjqeawn jo09loid
pleog aouBUIBAOL)

"‘9p09 [entuspnid yum soueljdwod

JO JUBLUSSOSSE JpNE [BUISUl PUB [BUISIXT e
‘alsgem

pue jauenul ‘sbuysiig ‘uoiloNpul BIA UOHBUILLSSSIQ e
‘Aejnbal

paldope sey lounon e
yes

JUBASJSI |[B 0] PBIBOIUNWILIOD
Ajopim pue pamainal Apejnbeu
‘panoidde Ajjewiio) ussq aney

sysu jediound eyebiiw

0} sainpaooid pue

SWwis1sAs sepn|oul YoIym

Pano AG

uojewloju] parepdn pue pamainal ‘panocidde Ajjewioy yoiym aoejd uj suopeinbal | j0U0D [BUIBIUL JO WIBISAS
jo uopeluawaldwy e aJe 1SIXd suononsul pue suojeinbal [eloueul{ e [elOUBUI} USHIIM BJB 8J8Y] | 1SNQOJ B SBY |Iouno) ay | B9
siebeuew
Ul 80UBpPHUOD saaidsu] e
Sjuswiesi
3su Bujuiwelep ul poddns
puUE 9JIAPE SOPINOId e
> uojoe
I uonebniw ysu Buispuoud
D U} poddns sepInOid e
uu sseooud
- sisAjeue pue uoneousapl
siebeuew 0} aoue)sisse apianoid 0} aoe|d 3¥SU 8y} Ul yoddns apInoid e
Ul aJ4e sajou aouepinb doysyiom juswebeuew ysiy e uonejnwuioy Aojjod pue
sseo0.d Bupjews uoisioep yoddng e
wswebeurw 3su oyl poddns o) swiwesboud :pue aoiApe
Hpne [eulsiul fenuue uj peyioads saoInosey e pue suondo Ialo pue senss|
ssiljiqIsuodsal asAjeue 0} s|js Auessaosu
sapnjou) uonduossp gol — Jediyo ayelodiod 3yl yum pealulodde ussq
Sk sjoe JuswebeuB YSIH PUB 1IPNY JO PESH e Sey 4901440 s 81e10dio0 weG
Buipodal Msu 1oy
synsaJ sy} buneulplo-o0n e
(s)io1s1681
9DUSPIAS 10 DOUBINSSE ‘JUSWIUOIIAUD
u sdeb payiuspl :@oueINsSE aoueweAob ejeiodiod
SSaIppe 0} SUonodY :Aq peosuaping Jo sojdwexa/seoinog 9y} Jo suswspe Aoy | :joYH

2 Xipuaddy

aouapine bBuipoddns Jo xuUleN — 60/8002 1USWDIE]S SOUBUISAOK) [ENUUY




Gz J0 /| ebeyd

00p*60-50-8L €A 8oUSPIAS Bulloddns jo Xuyew - 60-8002 SOV

Danno 4A

‘'sjequis useq oAey yoiym soeid
pue s18201340 10} 8oe|d Ul }19NPUOD JO SBPOD Ul 19NPUOD JO SBPOD ale aley | a9
‘paesiuNwwod pue paaoidde SH 1oy
Aoljod Buipodal jeluspliyuod pue Buimoigalisiym
olisgem pue jauesiul Ui piey st Aoljod ‘Jes e
"JElS [[e O} s|iews ‘s)isqom O} pajediunwwod Alppim pue
‘JI9}9|SMaU Jje)s ‘uoleulwessIp Jo sejdwexy pamainel Aeinbal ‘pencidde
‘'slequsl Aqg feacidde jewio4 Ajewo} usaq sey yoiym
‘parepdn pue pamainal Auenbal usaqg sey aoe|d ul Ao1jod uondniioo
pue s)sixa Aojjod uondniiod pue pnelj-1aiunon) puUE pneJ} 181unod e sl alay | P9
‘jolg Wesa| pue Jolio|SMmau Jels ‘elisgam ‘JJB1S ||e 0} Payediunuiuod
‘}JUBIIUI BIA UOIJBUILLSSSIP PUE UOIIBDIUNWIWOD Ajopim ‘pomainal
5 ‘'sloquiswl Aq reaoidde jeuio Aueinbal ‘panoidde Ajlewnioy
3 ‘AreinBas parepdn pue pamainel ueaq sey yoiym aoeid ui Aojjod
D ueaq sey pue sisixe Aoljod BuimoigaIsium Buimojgejisiym e si aiay | 29
5 suna|Ing uswainosoad
L ‘JSUBJIUI BIA UOIJBUILUSSSIP PUB UOHEIIUNWWIOD ‘JelS ([e 0] PaiedIuniuuwod
1oUNOY |IN} BIA paAsiyoe si [eacidde jeuwnlo Ajopim pue pemainal Alienbai
‘Buspus) aul-uo ‘panoidde Ajjewlo} ussq aney
‘Buusupied 68 sainpaosold mau JBA0o 0] pajepdn yoiym aoe|d uj sieplo Buipuels
pue Aueinbal pamsinal aie ‘IsIxs sieplo Bulpuels 10BIJUOD USIIUM BJe alay ] qo
aouepinb YoM swdlsAs [ejoueuly Aey Jo ped se Jipne [eulaiul
V4dID pesines Aq paisa) si opoQ [eljuspnid Yim soueldwo)
pue sjuswoebueLe pejdope 3P0 [eljuspnid
juswobeuew usaq sey Juswabeuepy Ainseal] uo 8pon) Y4dID a8y} yum aouedwon e
Ainseal} Jo majral 'siepjoy uswebeuey
juspuadapul Buimojjo} 186pnq |[e 10} uonebejep 186PNJ J0 BWLYOS Ainsesi] uo ©po) Y4dIO
9DUDPIAS 10 doueINsSse ‘Juswiuoldiaue
ui sdeb paynuapl :@oueInsse a@ouewanob ejesodiod
sSsalppe 0} suonoy :Aq paouaping Jo sojdwexa/seoinog 9y} Jo spuswWve A9Y | oY

2 Xipuaddy

@ouapias Buioddns Jo xujeN — 60/8002 JUSWSIEIS 9OUBUISAOK) [enuUy




Gz jo g} ebed

00P'60-G0-81 £A @ouspiae Buinoddns Jo xijew - 60-8002 SOV

‘siseq
Jejnbal e uo payse] Ajn}
ale s,dDg Hun ssauisng

pue |ejuswpedap

siseq JejnbaJ uo ayepdn pue mairss 0}
sjuawaiinbas sapnjou; ABejesis Juswabeuey YSIH
dng wspiouy sofew jo Bupsay seinbay e

10y Aouabunuo)d I yim aoueldwod

ul — aoe|d uj aJe sue|d AlNUIIUOD ssauisnq

Jejnbai 0} 109lgns a1y e

punsey
Jeinbai 0y 108lgns auy e
sueld ay}

pue seaJe 92IAI8S |BDI}O |8
Joj dn umeup useq aaey sueid

Iie 1ey} aInsud o} pooN Hun ssauisng pue [ejuswipedsap ‘eyeiodion) e AINuURUOD 8oINIBS/SSBUISNyg 19
SuoIs|oap
pue sa01jod Juawaino0id JO SSBUBAIJOBYS
Bupojuow 4o} pasn si Ydiym pajuswsidull
MOU WB)SAS JuswabeUB JOBIUOD MON e
J9]19|SMaU JusWwaInooid
N Jejnfas BIA UOIBUILIBSSIP JO Sojdwex e S1901340
< ‘siaquiswl Aq Aotjod Jo [eAoidde [ewio |  1uBAS|9 ||B O] POIedIUNWIIOD
) ‘sjuslu9aIbe yomawel) B'a seaieiul pue paaoidde Ajjewlioy
mua M3U JO Junodoe aye} 03 Ajeinbes pajepdn pue ‘dn umeup useq sey Aoljod
a. paMmaIAal USa( Sey pue SISIXd Aoljod Juswaindold e swainooud ajelodiod ug
leuequl Uo s[gejleny e ‘JIelS JUBASOi ||B
‘siequisll Aq sweyos Jo [eroidde [ewlo4 e | o} pejeulwassip pue paroidde
"SUOIJOUBS puUE S|043U0D 8jenbape sajesodiooul Alrewuoy ‘dn umeip usaq
pue g00Z ul payepdn uopebolep JO swWayos e sey uonebHajep Jo SWLYDS Y 69
siseJojul 291IWIWIOD Sspiepurls ayl Aq pamainai "PAMSIASI puB
jo Jo)siBal ,S1891440 o} pue siequwaw [enpialpul Aq perepdn st ieisibai syl e| pajepdn Auenbas ‘paureiurew
sjuowebueue wIyuon e 'siaquUIBW 10} SISIXD S)SeUolUl JO JalsiBay e S| S1S949}U] JO Ja)sibai 19
‘uononpul 81e40diod
Jo yed se siouels mau 0} pue (9002 AInf)
palepdn usym yeis ||e 01 Ajlewio) papiroid seidon) e ‘JJel1S |je 0} Pa1edIuNWILWLIOoD
‘siequisw Ag sepo) jo feaosdde [ewio4  e|  Ajppim pue paroidde Ajjewtio)
92USPIAS IO 9oUBINSSE :JUSWIUOIIAUD
ui sdeb paynuopi :@oueInsse aoueusanob ajerodiod
SSaIppe 0} SuoloyY :Aq paouaping jo sojdwexa/saoinog U} JO Sjuswdd A9y | :joYy

2 Xipuaddy

aouapina Buipoddns Jo XUl — 60/8002 1USWSIE]S 9OUBUISAOK) [enuuy




Gz 10 61 obed

O0P'60-G0-81 €A 9OUBPIAS BulHOddns JO Xu1eW - 60-8002 SHY

‘'spodal pue sjeiialal

JSH 68 Aoljod JO SSBUBAII08YS JO SOUSPIAT e
“JopsIsmau ‘sbulauq ‘1eueiiul

pue aysgem "B'e uoneujwassip jo sejdwexy e

‘'siequisw Aq Aoijod sy} jo [earocudde [ewio4 e
‘pamainal Aeinbau

"JJElS |[e O] Pajedunuiwiod
u9eq sey pue malnal Jenbal 0}
18[gns s| ‘panoidde Ajewioy
‘dn umelp usaq sey Aoijod

Pana 49

usaq sey pue sisixe Aoljod Asjes pue yyesH | Asjes pue yjesy 81e10dioo vy w9
‘'spodal Juswissasse pue uouldo ydo e
"syodal ypne [euislxy e "Juswissesse Juapuadapul
"podal ypne [enuuy e | jeinBal 0} 108[gNs S| YiomaBy
"spodal pue sue|d 1pne [euJSlu| e  |0JIUOD [BUISIUI S,[IOUNOD BY | 19
SISeq |enuue ue uo Ja)sibal
3S1 91840d100 8Y] SMBIAS) SBRIIWOD PNy e
D spesy jun ssauisnq
r pue S10108.1P [enplAipul ‘gINTD AQ palonuow pamaIna.
uv pue pamainel Aeinbas aie sie)sibol ¥siy e pue paiojuow Aueinbai
5 paysi|gelss aie pue s)sl Asy JO JuBWBAOW
L usaq aABY ‘SI01BOIPUI YSU 8pnjoul yoiym sieysibal au1>oeJ} o0} dn umelp
3SI JuNn sssuisng pue [ejuswipedep ‘81eiodio) e| UsSSq BABY SIOIROIPUI YSL A8Y 39
SSOUDAI}OBYO
S} osjwixew
o} juswebeuew
)SU 10} [IDUNOD By} ‘s)sl Aoy ebeuewl 0} paubIsSe aJe SIBUMO MSIY e
SSO0JOB pappoquid S| ‘Apeinbal sysu paliuapl ebeuew
walsAs || juswabeuew palepdn pue pamalAdl ‘PaIOHUOW BB S|OJJU0D ASY e 01 s|o41u02 Aoy sepn|oul
aoueuwiopad ‘way} ebeuew 0} S|0JU0D slaysifai Ys1 Jun ssauisng pue
MaUu Byl leyl ainsuy e Apnuspl pue sysi Aoy 1n0 18 sIa)sIBal ysIY e feluswpedsp ‘eyelodiod ay | fo
MaINa
92USPIAD 10 BoUBINSSE :JUSWIUOIIAUD
ui sdeb paynuspi :aoueINSSe aoueuwanob ajeiodiod
SSalppe 0} SUolodY :Aq paouaping Jo sa|dwexa/sa0Inog 3y} JO SjuBWve A9Y| | :JoY

2 xXipuaddy

aouapine Buipoddns jJo xUIBN — 60/8002 JUSWAIRIS 9OUBUISAOK) [BNUUY




G2 10 0z ebed

00pP'60-G0-8} €A ©oUBpIAS Buioddns Jo Xujew - 60-8002 SOV

‘passaippe Ajjn}

aJe MalAsY Baly JUIOf
pue 92IAI8S S}NpY
‘90IAI9S SUONBOO|IY
BuisnoH a8y} JO smainal

sloquisw pue giA30 01 siseq Ajyiuow
B U0 souewLopsad J8Yl0 pue soueUl ‘S, |dM

uo spodas WslsAs Juswabeuew aouBWIOUSd
SISEQ [enUUE UB UO SWa)SAS

feloueul Aoy JO SM8IABI 8XBUSPUN JIPNE jeuJSlUl e
uo pspuodas pue

usyepapun AsAIns sluspisal Juspusdspul jenuuy e

paysiigelss pieog sawooing Aljeny) e
Buipsenbejeg

JBN0D 0} paysligelsse Apoq Jequisyy juspusdspu) e
slaquia|

pue g3 0} pauodal aie yolym D09/a31S40
‘B0 suonouny uonoadsul [euUIsIXd ‘s80IN0SsY

psulelqo pue payiuspl

aJe saoueInsse
[ewoixe areudoiddy e

80URINSSE JO S80JN0S

oleudoidde psinuapl
sey Ajuoyine sy e

mw pue suonoadsul O 8sM) pue Yd9 ‘B0 $82IN0S JUsWISSOSSE :sJepinoid
(0] juapuadapul SNOLIBA WO} PAUIRIQO 80UBINSSE [BUIBIXT e 80UBINSSE [BUJISIXS pue
mw ay} jo 1no Buisue ssao0.d Bujuueld ssauisng sy} Ul peppaquis B0UBINSSE JO S82INOS [BUISIXO feussiul psyeubisep wody
all SUOlEpUSWIIODDI 8Je pue siseq [enuue ue uo papiroid aie pue Jeuwssiul sreudoidde PaAleOal B SjUsWSle)S
oyl jeyj ainsug e SjusWBlE]S 8oURINSSE JOY PUB JOJoBIIP [eUWIBIU| | paujwIslep sey Aloyine sy aoueinsse ajeudoiddy e/
*0]8 S8WO09}N0
‘siequunu Buispewwns spyodal s91WWOD) e
‘so|iy sure|dwon) e
'sigisod ‘siojjes| ‘ewwielboid uononpul ‘laueiiul ‘pomalna. Apenbai
pue alsgem ‘6o UOBUIWLSSSIP JO SOIAWEXT e  g| puE ‘SISP|OYSMELS JUBASIOI
'siequisw Aq Aojjod jo jeaocudde jewo{ e Jaylo pue algnd sy ‘yeis
"sjuswiaiinbal JUBAS|S) |[B 0] PaledIuUNWIWOD
Aioiness juensial jje yum juerdulod sl einpedold |  ‘pancidde Ajjewo) ‘dn umelp
‘porepdn pue pamainal Aueinbal ussq ueaq sey aunpsosoid pue
sey pue sjsixe aunpasoud pue Aojjod sureidwo) e Aoljod sjurejdwoo syeiodiod vy ug
9DUSPIAS 10 9oUBINSSE :JUSWIUOIIAUD
ui sdeb paynuopi :aoueInsse aouewaAob ajeiodiod
SSaIppe 0} SuonoY :Aq pasuaping Jo sojdwexa/seoIn0g oY} Jo sjuswole Aay] | :JoY

Z Xipuaddy

aouapine Buipoddns jo xuleN — 60/800¢ USWSIE]S 9OUBUISAOK) [BnUUY




Panoa 50

G¢ Jo 1z ebed

20P'60-G0-81 £A 8ouspiAe Buipoddns Jo Xujew - 60-8002 SOV

[IN} pUB 831IWWOoN UpNy O} Lodsei AQ peouspIAe
pUe 80110B.d JO 89P0 V4dID SUl UM Saljdwiod

AlIN} Yd1yM UOISIAID JIPNE [BUJISIUI UR SBY [IOUN0D) e sjuswebuelie ypne jeulsiu| 8/
901LLILWOD
jueasiai 01 peuodal
Auenbai si ssauboud
pue wes] Wawebeuew
101USS JuBASal
AQ pamaelnal pue pajsenbal
aJe suoljepuUSLIWIODaL
uo spodas dn mojjo4 e
sjeudoidde
se panoidde pue
5 sso004d Bujpodal Apsuenb Jenbal jo ped paJjedsid aJe sue|d UOIIOY e
D Se suoliepuswiwiodal Jpne Jo dn Mojjo} sepnjoul 291WIWO0D
D S9ORIWWOY 1PNy — palojuow aJe sueld uonoe ||y e oleudoidde 0} pauodal
uv JBUOISSILIWON 8oue||iIdAING Jo 8010 "Be pue wes} uswebeuew
i SuOI1oUN} UoIloedsUl SNOLIBA PUB SIOYPNE [BUISIXS IojUsS jueAdjal
WLIO) SYodal JUBASIS) |je SOAI908) 991HILUWIOD Hpny e Aq pemelnai aie spodey e
slaquisiy pue giNgD 01 pauodal ate Ajjenuad paie|joo
(leuwssxe pue [eusslul) spodal aoueinsse Aoy |y e | aJe spodel 8ouRINSSE [BUISIXT p/
sISeq jenuue ue Uo papinoid are papinoid
SjuslB]elS 9oURINSSE OV PUE JOJOBIIP [BUISIU] e ale seoueinsse [eluswpeda(] 2/
SISeq jenuue ue poaibe
UO SIOHPNE [BUIBIXS YUM poaibe ale SjoNjuod Aey] e pue pajjliuspl ussqg aney
Sajl} 1pNe Uo pIdY e — sWeisAs |eioueuly uaAlb aq 0} S| 8ouURINSSE YOIYyM
[[B Ul S|0J1U00 A8Y 8y} JUSWINOOP JIPNE [BUIBlU| e uo s|043u09 A8y ajeudoiddy a/
©DUSPIAS 10 9ouUBINSSE JUBLWIUOLIAUD
ui sdeb paynuapi :@oueinsse aouewonob ajeiodiod
SSaIppe 0} SUOROY :Aq paouaping jo sojdwexa/seoinog 9y} JO sjuswWvle A9y | oy

Z Xipuaddy

aouapine Buipoddns jo xuie — 60/800¢ JUSWAELS 8OUBUIBAOK) [enuuy




Gg 10 gz obed

00p’60-G0-8} €A doUBPIAG Bulioddns 4o xulew - 60-8002 SOV

10 AJ[e21uo}09]9) ploy S! 80USPIAS BI8UM JO S|ie1a(] e
XLjew

Soy Buisn paplooal pue paljiiusp! SOOURINSSY e
sooueINSse aoueuBA0D ssasse 03 dnoub 8100
W40} s80IABS [eba JO peaH ‘SOOIAIBS JaqUIBS

dnoub 182140 Joluss
aoueuIanob 0} pajeooje
Ajjiqisuodsal j[elsan) e
S90UBINSSE
aoueuIonob Buios|joo

JO peSH ‘JusWabBBUBIN MSIY ¥ 1PNy JO PeaH e 10} paysijgelse WsSIuByosiy asg
S|0JJUOD Ul SSBUNEBaM JO
seaJe Ajjuspi 0} sispiroid
BoUBINSSE [BUISIXS
pue [euis)ul pauyep
sjuswebuele uonesiuebio | ey; woi spodal syenjens
8ouUBUIBAOD 818100100 SBPN|OUl 881ILIWO0D 8y} 1noybnouyy pauljep Aes|o puUE 8A1808. ‘Ajuspl
. Hpny ‘B9 adusaJajal JO SWLIB) JiBY} UIylim 9Je S80UBINSSE JO UolienjeAs | O} sjusweabuele ajenbape
o) PBUIBIUOD SO81HILIWOY) A8Y 10} SolljiqiIsuodsay e 3y} 10} senyjiqisuodsay apew sey Ajioyine sy eg
D aouewIopad 821AI8S PUR [BloUBUL
mua uo jouIgeD pue gn3n o3 suodal Jejnbal sapinoid sjuswebuele
a'R pue aoe|d uj WesAs Buuojuow douBWIOUSd e Buriojuow souBLLIOLSd 67
"0}e Aujendsoy pue syib jo ie)sibel ‘salajul
JO SUOIjBIR|O8P ‘SIBDI0 PUB Slagquiswl IO} 1ONPUOD
JO s8p00 — aoe|d Ui ase aouepinb IDVT0S/V4dID
$ONSS| JUS.LIND }93}j81 0} Ypim auij Ul 8doueulanob 91e10dio JO SJUBWBB Iy
82UBUISAOK) 91el0dio) "OjsgeM
JO 8p0o9 [e207] [ounoD uo paysiignd pue |1ounol) ayy Aq peidope sjuswebuelie
ay)} ojepdn pue MoIASY o AljeLIO} 80UBUJIBAOY) 8)el0di0n) JO 89P0 [BO0T] e aoueuIan0b aei0dion iy
991IWWOD HPNY
01 pepinoid swalsAs [eroueul AeY UO sSHoday e
"MIOM S}I UO Jipne [euiaixs AQ aoueljal
92UBPIAS 1O doUBINSSE :JUSWIUOIIAUD
ui sdeb paynuspi :a0ueInsse aouewanob ejeiodiod
SSaIippe 0} suonody :Aq paouaping jo sojdwexa/saoinog oy} Jo sjuswvle A9y | :JoH

2 Xipuaddy

aouapins bBuipoddns Jo XUl — 60/8002 JUSWSIRIS 9JUBLLIBAOK) [ENUUY




Gg 40 g7 ebed

00pP'60-G0-81 £A ©oUBPIAG Buipoddns Jo xulew - 50-8002 SOV

0} dnoub BupIom 8109 Sk 10B SODIAISS JISQUISIA JO

peaH pue seoinieg [ebo Jo pesH ‘Upny JO pesH e

Ssey SOV 8y} Jo uole|idwod

u99q Sey juswaiels

8y} Jo} Aljigisuodsey 9OUBUIBAOY) [eNUUY UY | BOL
paJojuUOW
pue pejuswejduwil
S| pue S9SSaUNEIM
|0J3u0D payuspl
ssalppe 0} psalbe s
uejd uonoe ajeudoidde ue
ued panocidde pue | jeyj ainsus 0} wisiueyosL
UOI}OE 8U} JO SISBq 8y} SWIO) XLIJBW SOUSPIAS SHY o dn umelp s| ue|d uolloe uy }SNqoJ e sl aJisy | e6
pabusjjeys pue pswiiopad
— Juswssesse der) e
auljpesp Aiolniels Aq
(q uopedwod Joy sjgelowl| e
Lo wisiueyosL
muu uonenjeAs pasuls( e
© soouelinsse Jo AlAIloslqo
o pue souspusadapul ‘S)su
Jano aoueInsse Buipnjoul
ainpaooid uopeneas
O} seaouepinb ues|n) e
(p1oy s1 aouspING
aI8YyMm 0} Mulj Jesjo
Buimoys 1o ‘a|i} 8dU8pING
Joyyo) seoueinsse
saulpeap Aloinjels 198w 0} paalbe ajqelsw} pue [e JO pIOD3I [BJlUd) e
s1901440 Aoy usamiaq aoeld ul sbuljesw Jeinboy e pep.iooal pue pasibe
XUlew SHY 8y} Ui papiodal S| (Ajenuew aJe seoueInsse palinboy e
92UBPIAS IO BoURINSSE ‘JUSWIUOIIAUD
ui sdeb paynuepl :ooueInsse aoueusanob ajesodiod
SSaIppe 0} SUOHOY :Aq paouaping jo sajdwexa/saoinog 9y} Jo sjuswale A9y | :JoYH

¢ Xipuaddy

aouopine Buipoddns jo xule — 60/8002 1USWSIE]S 9DOUBUISAOL) [BNUUY




G2 40 yg ebed

00p'60-G0-8} £A 8oUBPIA® Buiioddns Jo XUleW - 60-8002 SOV

(uonesiuebio

8} JO Jaguuai Joluss 1soul
pue Ja91}J0 I0Juss 1SOoW '1)
sjuswalinbes Alojniels yum
aouepIoooe Ul ayeLdoldde

SHY Jo seuojeudis aJe pue paulep aJe OIS pue
ale [IoUN0D BU} JO JopEaT pUB BAIINOSXT JBIyD e SHY 8yl 01 seuoyeubls ay| qLt
BW.I0}-01d Y4d[D 9U} Yim
8oUBpPIOOo. Ul ‘pajussald
991HILIWOYD S| SOV 8y} U0 (88111LIWIOD
upny pue jeuiged ‘dN30 AQ melnsi 10} SOY paulep Aures|o pejebejep Jo) Ayioyine
Yelp sepiroid JuswebBeuB YSIY B UIPNY Jo peaH | si Buipodsd Jo) Ayjigisuodsey au} o} podal [enuue uy | eLL
Aioyine ayy
o S91HILILIOND) UpNY Aq panoidde pue psbusjeyo
Lo pue giNgD Ag sseooid abusjeyo pue mainey e ‘pPeMBaINSI S| SOV By L o201
nw auljpesp AoIniels
& wswsbeusw Msu g 8y} s198W eyl a|gelswl}
! Upne Jo pesH AQ paioyuow pue aoe|d Ul o|geIoWI] e uolonpold SHY ue sl aeyy aot
sauljepinb
V4dID Uim 8oueploode Ul
S| pue ‘900¢ suolieinbay
(pue|Bu3) (uswpuswe)
V'8V 98U} AQ pesiral
Se ‘e00g suonemnbay
UpNY pue SuNoooYy
84} Ul 1O 1s s|qelalll)
pue sjuswaiinbau
'600¢ Iidy / uo gINFD O} pejussaid SOV yelq e Aionyess syl yum
gy ajidwod paubisse ussq 80UBPIOOOR Ul payeip
90UBPIAD 10 BouRINSSE JuswuoliAuS
ui sdeb paynuapt :90ueINSSEe aouewanob ajelodiod
SSoJppe 0} Suonoy :Aq pasuaping Jo sojdwexa/seoinog ay} Jo suswale Aoy | :JoH

2 Xipuaddy

@ouapine Buiuoddns jo Xuje — 60/8002 JUSWSIE]S 9OUBLIDAOK) [enuuy




Page 54

Gg 10 Gg ebed

00P'60-G0-81 €A @oUspIAS Buioddns Jo Xiew - 60-800Z SOV

"Jow 89 10u [jim A8yl swnsse
0} uoseal ou ‘sbBupsswl A8y 1o} sepusbe uo SOy

SJUNO0DoE AIOINIeIS 8Y} YIM
uolysey Ajpwiy e ui psysignd

‘sauj|pesp AIOJNIeIS YUM auj| Ui SOY O UOIONPOId e aq o} Ajeyy st podau 8y | oL
90USPIAD 10 9oUBINSSE ‘JUSWIUOIIAUD
ul sdeb paynuapi :aoueINSSe aouewanob ajelodiod
SSalppe 0} SuoioYy :Aq paousping jo so|dwexa/saoinog ay} Jo suswse A9y | :joy

2 Xipuaddy

aouapiae Buipoddns Jo xujeN — 60/8002 USWSIR]S 9OUBUISAOK) [ENUUY




Page 55

Management Statement of Assurance — 2008/09

Directorate

Director/Assistant Chief Executive

Year 2008/09

This statement has been prepared to assist in the production of the Annual
Governance Statement (AGS) for Haringey Council in accordance with the
requirements of the 2003 Accounts and Audit Regulations.

The assurances that | give are in the context of both the Council’s overall
corporate governance and management arrangements and a corporate and
regulatory infrastructure set up to assist me in the delivery of my
responsibilities. It is accepted that | am entitled to and do place reliance on
these arrangements and the infrastructure.

[ confirm that:

1.

| understand the requirements of my role, as set out in, inter alia, my job
description, my work plan, relevant instructions and guidance from the
Council and the terms and conditions of my employment.

| have specific objectives and targets, which have been established
through the Council’s Performance Review and Appraisal system. The
objectives are robust and my performance can be assessed against
them. The targets are specific, measurable and achievable. | have
formally agreed my objectives and targets.

| understand that one of my managerial responsibilities is to develop,
operate and maintain effective governance and controls in all areas for
which | have responsibility, in accordance with the Council’s Constitution
and Finance and Contract Procedure Rules. | understand that in so doing
| have access to professional advice to assist me in carrying out my
responsibilities.

| have undertaken an assessment of internal control and governance
arrangements which are in operation across the department in
conjunction with Business Unit Heads. The outcome of the assessment is
attached to this statement. Where gaps or weaknesses in controls or
governance have been identified, actions have been agreed to address
these. Any significant control or governance issues which should be
included in the council’s Annual Governance Statement are listed in
paragraph 5.

H:AGS\2008-09\Mgmt statement 30-03-09 Page 1 of 2




Page 56

Management Statement of Assurance — 2008/09

5. Any significant control or governance issues are listed below:

Signed:

Date:

H:AGS\2008-09\Mgmt statement 30-03-09 Page 2 of 2




el Agenda ltem 8

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

Audit Committee On 2 June 2009

Report Title: The review of the Effectiveness of the system of Internal Audit

Report authorised by: Chief Financial Officer T AN

Report of and Contact Officer: Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Tel: 020 8489 5973
Email: anne.woods@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non-key decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To inform Members of the requirements of the Accounts and Audit (amendment)
(England) Regulations 2006 and the action taken to address these.

2. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and/or other Strategies:

2.1 Audit and Risk Management contribute to the Council priority to deliver excellent,
customer focused, cost effective services by reviewing key services and making
recommendations for improvement where appropriate. Follow up work is undertaken
to ensure that managers implement agreed recommendations and improvements.

2.2 Internal audit forms a key element within the revised Use of Resources assessment
and will continue to be part of the CAA from 2009 onwards. Ensuring that internal
audit complies with relevant statutory and best practice guidance in delivering their
services ensures that the requirements of the CAA assessment are fulfilled.

3. Recommendations

3.1 That the Audit Committee notes the findings of the review of the effectiveness of the
system of internal audit.

3.2 That the Audit Committee approves the action plan to address the identified areas for
development.




Page 58

4. Reason for recommendation(s)

4.1 The Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing the effectiveness of the internal
audit terms service as part of its own Terms of Reference. In order to facilitate this, an
independent review of internal audit’s services is completed on an annual basis to
ensure compliance with relevant statutory requirements and best practice guidance.

5. Other options considered
5.1 Not applicable

6. Summary

6.1 The internal audit service makes a significant contribution to ensuring the adequacy
and effectiveness of internal control throughout the authority. This report provides an
independent assessment of internal audit’s compliance with statutory and best
practice requirements.

7. Head of Legal Services Comments

7.1 The Report from Havering Council outlines no major issues regarding non
compliance. The sole action point regarding a review of our audit process by the
Head of Audit is a required and ongoing process already timetabled in by the Head of
Audit. That commitment is to continue to be met and in so doing the sole action point
coming from this April 2009 Peer Review will also be met.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1 The Chief Financial Officer notes the contents of the report and the positive outcome
of the independent review of the effectiveness and overall compliance of the internal
audit team and has no further comments to make.

9. Head of Procurement Comments
9.1Not applicable

10. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

10.1 This report deals with how internal audit is provided and managed across all areas
of the council. Improvements in managing risks and controls will improve services
the Council provides to all sections of the community.

11. Consultation
11.1 No external consultation was required or undertaken in the production of this report.

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 59

Consultation is undertaken with respective service managers, Assistant Directors
and Directors in the production of the annual internal audit plan, risk registers and
internal audit reports and follow up programmes, which is in accordance with the
requirements of the CIPFA code of practice and the Accounts and Audit
Regulations.

12. Service Financial Comments

12.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. The work within
internal audit to comply with the CIPFA Code of Practice and Accounts and Audit
Regulations is part of the contract with Deloitte and Touche which was awarded
following a competitive tendering exercise in compliance with EU regulations from 1
April 2007. The costs of this contract are contained and managed within the Audit
and Risk Management revenue budget. The remainder of the audit work is
undertaken by in-house staff which are funded by the revenue budget.

13. Use of appendices
13.1  Appendix A — Independent report on the review of effectiveness of internal audit.

14. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
14.1 List of background documents:
The following background documents were used in production of this report:
¢ Accounts and Audit (amendment) (England) Regulations 2006.

15. Background

15.1 Regulation 4 of the Accounts and Audit Regulations (2003) required audited bodies to
conduct a review at least once a year of the effectiveness of its system of internal
control and publish an Annual Governance Statement (AGS) each year with the
authority’s financial statements.

15.2The Accounts and Audit (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2006 came into force on
1 April 2006. Whilst many of the amendments clarify or correct elements of the 2003
Regulations, and all are relevant in relation to the operation of the internal audit
function, two of the amended regulations in particular have an impact on the process for
preparing the AGS, namely:

* Regulation 4 — requires the findings of the review of the system of internal control to

be considered by a committee of the relevant body, or by members of the body
meeting as a whole.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 3



Page 60

e Regulation 6 — requires bodies to review the effectiveness of their system of internal
audit once a year and for the findings of the review to be considered by a committee
of the body, or by the body as a whole, as part of the consideration of the system of
internal control referred to in regulation 4.

15.3The requirement to review Internal Audit does not specify what the review should
consist of, nor does it state who should undertake this task. However, as the Audit
Committee has responsibility for approving the Annual Governance Statement (AGS), it
is considered appropriate that this Committee should have responsibility for approving
how the new responsibility under Regulation 6 is discharged.

15.4This report provides the Audit Committee with references to existing procedures,
sources of information and measures in place in order to assist in being able to reach a
conclusion on the adequacy and effectiveness of the Internal Audit Service.

15.5In order to assess compliance with the amended regulations, Haringey’s Internal Audit
service was independently reviewed. The review was based on the revised CIPFA Code
of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government which was issued in December 2006
and covered the requirements of the Accounts and Audit Regulations.

16. Existing Processes and Sources of Assurance

16.1The Council’'s Constitution contains the relevant statutory requirements for Internal
Audit, and identifies the s151 Officer. Responsibilities of managers in relation to the
management of risk and fraud are also included within the Constitution.

16.2Audit and Risk Management follow the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in
Local Government 2006 which covers the following areas:
e Scope of Internal Audit

Independence

Ethics

Audit Committees

Relationships

Staffing, Training and Continuing Professional Development

Audit Strategy and Planning

Undertaking Audit Work

Due Professional Care

Reporting

Performance, Quality and Effectiveness

16.3In addition, members may gain assurance on the effectiveness of the system of
internal audit from a number of other sources, including:
e The Constitution (overall governance arrangements)
e Management Structure (Directors Annual Assurance Statements)
¢ Audit Committee (terms of reference)
e Audit Commission (CPA and Use of Resources reviews)

Report Template: Formal Bodies 4



Page 61

e External Audit reports (Annual Audit and Inspection Letter)
e Annual Internal Audit Report
¢ Training provided (e.g. briefing sessions for Audit Committee).

17. The Independent Review

17.11In order to comply with the Accounts and Audit Regulations, arrangements were made
to carry out reciprocal peer group reviews of compliance with the standards set out in
the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in the UK 2006.

17.2Previously, Haringey Council has undertaken peer reviews with the Royal Borough of
Kensington and Chelsea and Waltham Forest Council. For the review of 2008/09’s
work, the review process was extended to include a total of eight London boroughs:
Havering; Redbridge; Tower Hamlets; Kensington and Chelsea; Waltham Forest;
Barking and Dagenham; Newham; and Haringey.

17.2The approach for the peer review was developed with reference to appropriate
standards and available guidance. A Standard assessment template and guidance was
used, based on the CIPFA Code and Accounts and Audit Regulations and a Terms of
Reference for the review was agreed. This ensured that the approach for all authorities
was consistent.

17.3 In order to reach an opinion, the Internal Audit function at Haringey was compared
against the requirements of the CIPFA Code of Practice. A visit to Haringey’s Internal
Audit department was made by the London Borough of Havering and evidence of
compliance against the CIPFA Code of Practice checklist was reviewed.

17 .4Based on the review undertaken, the Haringey’s Internal Audit function was found to
comply with the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in the
UK (2006).

17.5The London Borough of Havering issued a report on their findings, which is attached at
Appendix A. The report details the work undertaken and no high priority
recommendations were made. One recommendation was made in order to fully meet
the CIPFA Code of Practice and Accounts and Audit Regulations.

17.6In order to address the one recommendation made an action plan was included within

the reports at Appendix A. The recommendation has been agreed and is included
below for approval.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 5



Page 62

Rec Recommendation Management
No Response
1 The Head of Audit & Risk Management should Agreed.
arrange to review the quality, performance and
effectiveness of the service as a whole. The results
should be reported to management and the Audit
Committee.
Rep | Responsible Officer Target Date
Ref
2.2.11 | Head of Audit & Risk Management 31%' December 2009

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 63

Internal Audit

2" Floor

Mercury House, Mercury Gardens
Romford RM1 3SL

Telephone: 01708 433733

Fax: 01708 432604

l l L]
a Ve r I I I q email: vanessa.bateman@havering.gov.uk

amim: LONDON BOROUGH

Audit Reference: Peer Review 09

Date: 5" May 2009
From: Vanessa Bateman, Interim Audit Services Manager LB Havering.
To: Anne Woods, Head of Audit & Risk Management LB Haringey.

AUDIT REPORT: Review of the Internal Audit Service: London Borough of Haringey

| have recently carried out a review of your Internal Audit Service, in accordance with
agreed terms of reference, to ascertain how well its working practices comply with the
“CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in the United Kingdom
2006”. | am pleased to report that there was no major issues of concern to report.

Please find attached a copy of their audit report including management action plan.
| feel that this review has been of benefit hopefully to both authorities particularly in
providing further assurance in demonstrating the effectiveness of the Internal Audit

function and evidencing such as part of the Annual Governance Statement process.

I should like to take this opportunity to thank you for your assistance with this process.
If you have any queries on this matter, please contact me on the above number.

Vanessa Bateman

Interim Audit Services Manager



Page 64

w Havering

s LONDON BOROUGH

PEER REVIEW 2009

2

Date: 28th April 2009



Page 65

CONTENTS

SECTION PAGE

1. Introduction to Peer Review
1.1 Introduction 4
1.2 Scope 4

2. Management Summary
2.1 Background 5
2.2 Summary of Audit Findings 5
2.3 Audit Opinion 6

3. Management Action Plan 7




1.2.

1.21

1.2.2

Page 66

Introduction to Peer Review

Introduction

The Accounts and Audit (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2006 states that:

(a) An authority shall maintain an adequate and effective system of internal audit
of its accounting records and of its system of internal control in accordance
with proper practices in relation to internal control.

(b) The authority shall, at least once in each year, conduct a review of the
effectiveness of its system of internal audit.

Circular 03/2006 provided by the Department for Communities and Local
Government states that the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local
Government in the United Kingdom 2006 would be acceptable as the
appropriate professional guidance to determine what is “proper practice”.

In order to ensure that a robust review of the internal audit service has been
carried out, it has been agreed that in addition to the internal reviews carried
out, peer reviews would be carried out ensure that an external review has also
taken place. For the 2009 review LB Haringey and LB Havering will complete
the external reviews of each others self assessment.

Scope
The aim of the audit was to meet the following three objectives:

Objective 1: To determine and assess the performance and effectiveness of the
internal audit function against professional and local standards.

Objective 2: To identify good practice and make recommendations for ensuring
that the Authority’s internal audit function is continuously seeking to improve its
service and adds value as well as contributes to the organisations strategic
objectives / priorities and the effectiveness of and internal control framework.

Objective 3: To provide independent assurance to members, management and the
authority’s residents, key partners / stakeholders as to the effectiveness of internal
audit and the internal control framework.

The “Check List — Compliance with the Code of Practice for Internal Audit 2006”
formed the basis of the review. The LB Haringey provided me with a duly
completed checklist and accompanying evidence pack.



21

2.2

2.21

2.2.2

223

2.2.4

2.2.5

2.2.6

2.2.7

2.2.8

Page 67

Management Summary

Background

LB Haringey had previously completed the self assessment and peer review
process in liaison with the Royal Borough of Kensington & Chelsea and Waltham
Forest Council.

This years review was undertaken by referring to an evidence file provided by the
Head of Audit & Risk Management and by considering the recommendations, and
evidence of completion, arising from the previous review.

Summary of Findings

Scope of Internal Audit

The 2008 recommendation in this area relating to the regular review of the Terms of
Reference for Internal Audit had been implemented and evidence was provided.

Independence

Evidence was provided regarding formal declarations of conflicts of interest which
addressed the 2008 recommendation in this area.

Ethics for Internal Auditors

No issues were identified within this area.
Audit Committees

No issues were identified within this area.
Relationships

It was noted that the relationships with other regulators and inspectors had been
defined in the team’s procedures shortly after the last peer review.

Staffing, Training and Continuing Professional Development
No issues were identified within this area.

Audit Strategy and Planning

No issues were identified within this area.

Undertaking Audit Work

No issues were identified within this area.



Page 68

2.2.9 Due Professional Care
No issues were identified within this area.

2.2.10 Reporting
No issues were identified within this area.

2.2.11 Performance, Quality & Effectiveness
One action in this area remains outstanding and although some preparations had
been made a review of the quality, performance and effectiveness of the service as
a whole is yet to be completed and reported to management and the Audit
Committee.

2.3  Audit Opinion

A score of 379 has been achieved out of a possible 382 which places the review in
the ‘Full Compliance’ category, meaning the standard has been achieved.

This report contains one medium priority recommendation.



Page 69

3. Management Action Plan
Rec Recommendation Management Response
No
1 The Head of Audit & Risk Management Agreed.
should arrange to review the quality,
performance and effectiveness of the
service as a whole. The results should
be reported to management and the Audit
Committee.
Rep | Responsible Officer Target Date
Ref ‘
2.2.11 | Head of Audit & Risk Management 31% December 2009




Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 71 Agenda Item 9

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

Audit Committee On 2 June 2009

Report Title: Internal Audit Service — Terms of Reference

Report authorised by: Chief Financial Officer

Report of and Contact Officer: Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Tel: 020 8489 5973
Email: anne.woods@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non-key decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To advise Members of the changes to the Terms of Reference for the Internal Audit
Service and provide an updated Terms of reference for approval.

2. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and/or other Strategies:

2.1 Audit and Risk Management contribute to the Council priority to deliver excellent,
customer focused, cost effective services by reviewing key services and making
recommendations for improvement where appropriate. Follow up work is undertaken
to ensure that managers implement agreed recommendations and improvements.

2.2 Internal audit forms a key element within the revised Use of Resources assessment
and will continue to be part of the CAA from 2009 onwards. Ensuring that internal
audit has an agreed, up to date terms of reference ensure that the requirements of the
CAA assessment are fulfilled.

3. Recommendations

3.1 That the Audit Committee approves the updated Terms of Reference for the Internal
Audit Service.

4. Reason for recommendation(s)

4.1 The Audit Committee is responsible for approving the internal audit terms of reference
as part of its own Terms of Reference. In order to facilitate this, the terms of reference
for internal audit are reviewed on an annual basis to ensure compliance with relevant




Page 72

statutory requirements and best practice guidance.

5. Other options considered
5.1 Not applicable

6. Summary

6.1 The internal audit service makes a significant contribution to ensuring the adequacy
and effectiveness of internal control throughout the authority. This report provides an
updated terms of reference for the internal audit service which ensures that statutory
and best practice requirements are fulfilled.

7. Head of Legal Services Comments

7.1 The report clearly outlines the Terms and References we must adhere to in relation to
local government internal auditing to comply with the revised Code published by the
Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) in December 2006.
Regular monitoring and updates; as overseen and provided by the Head of Audit and
also provided by a Peer to ensure compliance with those Terms of Reference is
undertaken throughout the year.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1 The Chief Financial Officer notes the contents of this report and has no further
comments to make.

9. Head of Procurement Comments
9.1Not applicable

10. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

10.1 This report deals with how internal audit is provided and managed across all areas
of the Council. Improvements in managing risks and controls will improve services
the Council provides to all sections of the community.

11. Consultation

11.1 No external consultation was required or undertaken in the production of this report.
Consultation is undertaken with respective service managers, Assistant Directors
and Directors in the production of the annual internal audit plan, risk registers and
internal audit reports and follow up programmes, which is in accordance with the
terms of reference for internal audit.

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 73

12. Service Financial Comments

12.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. The work within
internal audit to comply with the terms of reference is part of the contract with
Deloitte and Touche which was awarded following a competitive tendering exercise
in compliance with EU regulations from 1 April 2007. The costs of this contract are
contained and managed within the Audit and Risk Management revenue budget.
The remainder of the audit work is undertaken by in-house staff which are funded by
the revenue budget.

13. Use of appendices
13.1  Appendix A — Terms of reference

14. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

14.1 List of background documents:
The following background documents were used in production of this report:
¢ Accounts and Audit (amendment) (England) Regulations 2006.

15. Background

15.1 The Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) published their
revised Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government (the Code) in December
2006, which updated the 2003 Code of Practice. The Code reflected changes arising
from the amendments to the Accounts and Audit Regulations in 2006 and practice
relating to corporate governance that emphasise the importance of internal audit to the
proper management of organisations.

15.2The 2006 Code more closely aligns practice with current approaches for auditors,
particularly in respect of developments in risk management and planning audit activity.
All local authorities must make provision for internal audit in accordance with the Code.
The Code applies equally to internal audit services which are provided by in-house audit
teams and by external contractors who provide either partial services in support of an
in-house team or the whole audit service.

15.3The Code sets out the definitions and principles (the standards) which establish how a
professional internal audit service should operate in the local government context. |t
provides a framework for measurement, management and monitoring of the function.

15.4Local government organisations should comply with the requirements set out in the
Code. Haringey tests internal audit’'s compliance with the Code as part of the annual
independent review of the effectiveness of internal audit. A separate report is provided
to the Audit Committee detailing the process and outcome of this review.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 3



Page 74

15.50ne of the requirements of the Code is for Internal Audit to have in place formally
defined Terms of Reference (TOR) for its services which are consistent with the Code.
In Haringey, The Audit Committee reviews and approves the TOR for Internal Audit
services on an annual basis to ensure that they comply with relevant statutory
requirements.

16. CIPFA Code of Practice

16.1The Code states that the purpose, authority and responsibility of Internal Audit must be
formally defined by the organisation in terms of reference consistent with it.

16.2The Code states that the Terms of Reference should:
a) Establish the responsibilities and objectives of Internal Audit;
b) Establish the organisational independence of Internal Audit;
c) Establish the accountability, reporting lines and relationships between the Head of
Audit and those charged with governance, together with those to whom the Head of
audit may report;
d) Recognise the Internal audit’s remit extends to the entire control environment of the
organisation;
e) ldentify Internal Audit’s contribution to the review of the effectiveness of the control
environment;
f) Require and enable to Head of Audit to deliver an annual audit opinion;
g) Define the role of Internal Audit in any fraud-related or consultancy work;
h) Explain how Internal Audit’s resource requirements will be assessed; and
i) Establish Internal Audit’s right of access to all records, assets, personnel and
premises, including those of partner organisations.

17. Terms of Reference.

17.1The updated Terms of Reference for Haringey’s Internal Audit service are attached at
Appendix A. The Terms of Reference have been written with due regard to the Code of
Practice and cover all the required elements listed at paragraph 6.2 of this report.
During 2008/09, no changes were made to the CIPFA Code of Practice, therefore the
Terms of Reference are still compliant with the Code. The Terms of Reference have
been updated to incorporate changes:
¢ in terminology — changing the Statement of Internal Control to the Annual

Governance Statement; and

e where updates in the Council’s Constitution have required changes to references.

17.2The revised Terms of Reference will be communicated across the Council by including
them as part of the Audit and Risk Management pages on the Council’s intranet site
(Harinet).

17.3The Terms of Reference will be reviewed on an annual basis, or in response to any
changes to the Code or other statutory or local requirements, and presented to the Audit
Committee for formal approval.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 4



Page 75

Terms of Reference for Internal Audit Appendix A

Introduction
The Terms of Reference for Internal Audit describe the purpose, authority and
principal responsibilities of the Council’s Internal Audit function.

Internal Audit is responsible for conducting an independent appraisal of all the
Council's activities, financial and otherwise. It is not an extension of, nor a
substitute for, good management. Internal Audit is responsible for giving
assurance to the Council and the s151 Officer on all internal control

~ arrangements. It also assists management by evaluating and reporting to
them the effectiveness of the controls for which they are responsible. It
remains the duty of management, not Internal Audit, to operate an adequate
system of internal control. It is for management to determine whether or not to
accept audit recommendations and to recognise and accept the risks of not
taking action.

Scope and Objectives

Internal Audit is an independent appraisal function established by the
management of an organisation for the review of the internal control system
as a service to the organisation. All the council’s activities, funded from
whatever source, fall within the remit of the internal audit service.

The scope of Internal Audit allows for unrestricted access to all officers,
records and premises deemed necessary in the course of the audit. This right
of access is included in the Council’s Constitution (Part Four, Section |,
paragraph 5.56). In addition, where necessary, the Head of Audit and Risk
Management has authority to report to any body of the Council matters which
are considered to adversely affect the efficient/proper use of the Council’s
resources. There are no limitations on internal audit's scope of areas for
review.

It is not within the remit of Internal Audit to question the appropriateness of
policy decisions. However, Internal Audit is required to examine the
arrangements by which such decisions are made, monitored and reviewed.

Internal Audit may also conduct any special reviews requested by the Council,
Audit Committee or the s151 Officer, provided such reviews do not
compromise its objectivity, independence or achievement of the approved
audit plan.

Responsibilities

Internal Audit is responsible for:

e agreeing an audit strategy with the Audit Committee;

e agreeing an annual audit plan with the Audit Committee and carrying out
the agreed work in line with appropriate professional standards;

e providing assurances on a risk based approach, advice, opinions and
making recommendations to improve processes and systems where
appropriate;

¢ following up recommendations made to evaluate action taken;

May 2009 Page 1 of 4



Page 76

Terms of Reference for Internal Audit Appendix A

¢ assisting line management to investigate all frauds and financial
irregularities, whilst acknowledging that managing the risk of fraud and
corruption is the primary responsibility of management;

e reporting to the Audit Committee and the s151 Officer any significant
business risks, serious control weaknesses, significant fraud or other
major control breakdown;

e complying with requests for information from the s151 Officer, Audit
Committee, or the council’s External Auditors;

¢ liaising with External Audit and other external bodies as appropriate;

e maintaining effective communication with the council’s managers;

o offering advisory services without assuming management responsibility or
jeopardising achievement of the audit plan;

¢ providing performance measures to demonstrate effectiveness of the
Internal Audit service;

e producing an annual report for the Audit Committee, giving an opinion of
the Council’s control environment;

e contributing to the production of the Council’'s Annual Governance
Statement; and

e helping to keep the Audit Committee informed of perceived best practice.

Standards

Internal Audit adopts standards established by The Chartered Institute of
Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) in undertaking its work. In
particular, CIPFA has issued the Code of Practices for Internal Audit in Local
Government 2006 which sets out the duties and responsibilities of internal
auditors in local authorities. Internal Audit will follow the guidance in this
document as ‘proper practice’ in the provision of the Internal Audit Service to
the Council.

Internal Audit's work will be performed with due professional care, in
accordance with appropriate professional auditing practice and the standards
laid down in the Code of Practice.

In achieving its objectives the internal audit service will develop and
implement an audit strategy that assesses the institution’s arrangements for
risk management, control and governance and for achieving value for money.

The Head of Audit and Risk Management is responsible for implementing
measures to monitor the effectiveness of the service and compliance with
standards. In addition, the Audit Committee should consider and approve the
performance measures used by internal audit, and should also review the
independent assessment of internal audit's effectiveness.

Approach

Internal Audit employs a risk-based, systematic and disciplined approach to
evaluating and improving the effectiveness of risk management, control and
governance processes by assessing the:

e identification and management of business risks;

e soundness, adequacy and application of the internal control systems;

May 2009 Page 2 of 4



Page 77

Terms of Reference for Internal Audit Appendix A

e reliability and integrity of financial and operational information;

o effectiveness and efficiency of operations;

e safeguarding of assets from fraud, irregularity or corruption; and

e compliance with laws, regulations, contracts and established policies,
procedures and good practice.

The Head of Audit and Risk Management will manage the provision of the

Internal Audit service to the Council by:

e Preparing a rolling strategic audit plan for the Council’s key financial
systems and a risk-based annual audit plan for agreement by the Audit
Committee; :

e Ensuring audit work is supervised, recorded and reported,

e Preparing an annual report on the work of internal audit for submission to
the Audit Committee, giving an overall opinion on the reliability of the
system of internal control.

Independence

Internal Audit has no executive role, nor does it have any responsibility for the
development, implementation or operation of systems. However, it may
provide advice on risk management, control and governance, value for money
and related matters, subject to resource constraints and the need to maintain
objectivity. Where internal audit is asked to provide any services in a
consultancy role, this should be made clear in the project brief.

For day-to-day administrative and budgetary purposes, the Head of Audit and
Risk Management reports to the s151 Officer. The Head of Audit and Risk
Management reports to the Audit Committee, and has direct access to the
Chief Executive and Chair of the Audit Committee.

Within the Council, responsibility for risk management, control and
governance assignments, and value for money rests fully with management,
who should ensure that appropriate and adequate arrangements exist without
reliance on Internal Audit. The roles and responsibilities of managers are set
out in the Council’'s Constitution (Part 4, Section I). To preserve the objectivity
and impartiality of the internal auditors’ professional judgement, responsibility
for implementing audit recommendations rests with management.

Access

There are no limitations in Internal Audit’s right of access to council officers,
records, information, or premises which it considers necessary to fulfil its
responsibilities. These rights of access are set out in the Council’s
Constitution (Part Four, Section |, paragraph 5.56).

The Head of Audit and Risk Management has a right of direct access to the
Chief Executive and the Chair of the Audit Committee. In turn, Internal Audit
agrees to comply with any requests from the external auditors and other
relevant external bodies for access to any information, files or working papers
obtained or prepared during audit work that they need to discharge their
responsibilities.

May 2009 Page 3 of 4



Page 78

Terms of Reference for Internal Audit Appendix A

Where key services are to be provided to the Council by other contractors or
through a partnership, in order for internal audit to form an opinion on the
controls operating, a right of access to relevant information and documents
should be included in contracts or agreements concerned.

Internal Audit provides the internal audit service for Homes for Haringey (HfH)
and has a formal Service Level Agreement (SLA) setting out the terms of
reference and access rights for the service. The SLA is reviewed and formally
agreed on an annual basis with HfH.

Reporting

All audits will be the subject of formal reports. Internal audit has an agreed
reporting protocol which defines the timescales and distribution processes for
all reports including system reviews, establishment audits and investigations
into financial irregularities. Managers are required to respond to each audit
report, stating their proposed action with a timetable for implementing agreed
recommendations. A summary of all audit reports issued is provided to Audit
Committee members on a monthly basis, with a summary report presented
on a quarterly basis to the Council’s Audit Committee. In addition the Audit
Committee will monitor the implementation of audit recommendations.

The Head of Audit and Risk Management is required to give an annual
opinion to the s151 Officer and the Audit Committee, on the adequacy and
effectiveness of the whole internal control system within the Council, and the
extent to which it can be relied on. The Head of Audit and Risk Management
gives an opinion on whether the control arrangements, including those for
economy, efficiency and effectiveness, are adequate and properly applied.

Any serious weaknesses, significant fraud or major accounting breakdown
discovered during the normal course of audit work will be reported to the
relevant Director or Assistant Chief Executive and, if necessary, to the Chair
of the Audit Committee and the Council’s external auditors.

Resources

Haringey Council has taken the decision to provide the majority of its internal
audit service via an external private sector company, alongside a small in-
house service, in order to provide a cost-effective service.

The Council is committed to procuring and providing a service that meets
recommended best practice standards and ensuring that internal audit
resources are sufficient to meet its responsibilities and achieve its objectives.
The resources and staffing requirements of the Internal Audit Section will be
kept under review by the Head of Audit and Risk Management, bearing in
mind the resource requirements identified in the strategic and annual audit
plans.

Liaison

Internal Audit will liaise with the Council’s external auditors to minimise the
risk of duplication of audit work and enhance the level of service it provides to
the organisation.

May 2009 Page 4 of 4



Page 79 Agenda ltem 10

Haringey Council

Agenda item: [N 0.]

Audit Committee On 2 June 2009

Report Title: Annual Audit Report and Assurance Statement 2008/09

Report authorised by: Chief Financial Officer

Report of and Contact Officer: Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Tel: 020 8489 5973
Email: anne.woods@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non-key decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To inform Members of the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the system of
internal control and risk management operating throughout 2008/09 and present a
summary of the audit work undertaken to formulate the opinion, including reliance
placed on work by other bodies.

1.2 This report also fulfils the requirements of the Audit Committee terms of reference.

2. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and/or other Strategies:

2.1Audit and Risk Management contribute to the Council priority to deliver excellent,
customer focused, cost effective services by reviewing key services and making
recommendations for improvement where appropriate. Follow up work is undertaken
to ensure that managers implement agreed recommendations and improvements.

2.2 Internal audit forms a key element within the revised Use of Resources assessment
and will continue to be part of the CAA from 2009 onwards. The reports to both
managers and the Audit Committee on progress against the agreed audit plan and the
implementation of audit recommendations ensure that the requirements of the CAA
assessment are fulfilled.

3. Recommendations

3.1 That the Audit Committee notes the content of the annual audit report and assurance
statement for 2008/09.




Page 80

3.2That the annual audit report and assurance statement is referred to the next available
Full Council meeting for information.

4. Reason for recommendation(s)

4.1 The Audit Committee is responsible for receiving the annual internal audit report as
part of its Terms of Reference. In order to facilitate this, the Head of Audit's annual
report and assurance statement is provided for review by the Audit Committee.

5. Other options considered
5.1 Not applicable

6. Summary

6.1 The internal audit service makes a significant contribution to ensuring the adequacy
and effectiveness of internal control throughout the authority. This report looks at the
sources of assurance and results of internal audit work completed during 2008/09.

6.2 The information has been complied from information held within Audit & Risk
Management and from records held by business units across the Council.

7. Head of Legal Services Comments

7.1 The Annual Audit Report and Assurance Statement for 2008/09 summarises the
extensive number of reviews and audits undertaken within the Council and re-
confirms that, as a Council, in 2008/09, we worked within the Terms of Reference as
previously agreed by committee. In action points as a result of audits have been duly
identified and action plans set in place together with monitoring of adherence to action
plans by the Head of Audit. All other legal comments are contained within the body of
this Report.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1 The Chief Financial Officer notes the contents of this report and has no additional
comments to make.

9. Head of Procurement Comments
9.1Not applicable

10. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

10.1 This report deals with how risks to service delivery are managed across all areas of
the council, which have an impact on various parts of the community. Improvements
in managing risks and controls will therefore improve services the Council provides
to all sections of the community.

11. Consultation

Page 2 of 12




Page 81

11.1 No external consultation was required or undertaken in the production of this report.
Consultation has been undertaken with respective service managers, Assistant
Directors and Directors in the production of internal audit reports which form part of
the sources of assurance for this report.

12. Service Financial Comments

12.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. The work
completed by Deloitte and Touche in 2008/09 is part of the five year contract which
was awarded following a competitive tendering exercise in compliance with EU
regulations from 1 April 2007. The costs of this contract, along with all other costs to
provide an internal audit service, are contained and managed within the Audit and
Risk Management revenue budget.

13. Use of appendices
13.1  Appendix A — Internal audit summary of work 2008/09

14. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

14.1 List of background documents. The following background documents were used in
production of this report:
e Accounts and Audit (amendment) (England) Regulations 2006.
o CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit 2006
e CIPFA guidance on the Annual Governance Statement

15. Background

15.1 One of the terms of reference for the Audit Committee is ‘fo consider the Head of
Audit and Risk Management's annual report and a summary of Internal Audit activity
(actual and proposed) and the level of assurance it can provide about the Council’s
corporate governance arrangements.’

15.2 In addition, the 2006 CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit sets out annual
reporting requirements for the Head of Audit and Risk Management. In order to satisfy
the requirements of the CIPFA Code of Practice, the Head of Audit and Risk
Management issues a formal annual report which:

» Includes an opinion on the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the organisation’s
internal control environment;

o Discloses any qualifications to that opinion, together with the reasons for the
qualification;

e Presents a summary of the audit work undertaken to formulate the opinion,
including reliance placed on work by other assurance bodies;

e Draws attention to any issues that the Head of Audit and Risk Management
considers particularly relevant to the preparation of the Annual Governance
Statement (AGS); and

o Compares the work actually undertaken with the work that was planned and
summarises the performance of the Internal Audit function against its locally set
performance targets.

Page 3 of 12



Page 82

15.3The system of internal control is designed to manage risk to a reasonable level rather
than to eliminate risk of failure to achieve policies, aims and objectives. It can therefore
only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance of effectiveness. The system of
internal control is based on an ongoing process designed to identify and prioritise the
risks to the achievement of Haringey Council's policies, aims and obijectives, to
evaluate the likelihood of those risks being realised and the impact should they be
realised and to manage them efficiently, effectively and economically.

15.4The CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit states that the internal control
environment comprises three key areas: internal control; corporate governance; and
risk management processes. The opinion on the effectiveness of the internal control
environment is based on an assessment of these key areas.

15.5The Accounts and Audit (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2006, which came into
effect on 1% April 2006, require that ‘the relevant body shall conduct a review at least
once in a year of the effectiveness of its system of internal control and shall include a
statement on internal control, prepared in accordance with proper practices, with any
statement of accounts it is obliged to publish.’

15.6As part of the 2006 Regulations, the Council is required to review, at least annually,
the effectiveness of its system of internal control. The review of effectiveness of the
system of internal control is informed by the work of internal audit and the council’s
senior managers who have responsibility for the development and maintenance of the
internal control environment. The review of effectiveness is also informed by comments
made by the Council’s external auditors in their annual letter and other review agencies
and inspectorates in their reports.

16. Basis of assurance

16.1The Head of Audit and Risk Management’s opinion is derived from work completed
during 2008/09 as part of the agreed annual audit plan, and any investigations into
breaches of financial irregularity. Where relevant, any assessment of the council’s
corporate governance arrangements and risk management processes are also taken
into account.

16.2The internal audit plan for 2008/09 was developed to provide management with
independent assurance on the adequacy and effectiveness of the systems of internal
control. The plan was designed to ensure adequate coverage over the year of the
Council’s accounting and operational systems.

16.3Internal audit work has been conducted in accordance with mandatory standards and
good practice contained within the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit and
additionally from internal audit’'s own quality assurance systems.

16.4The opinion is limited to the work carried out by Internal Audit based on the annual
internal audit plan. Wherever possible, the work of other assurance providers, including
external audit, has been taken into account.

17. Overall Audit Opinion 2008/09

17.1The Internal Audit work, using a risk based approach, included reviews of those
systems, projects, and establishments sufficient to discharge the Chief Financial

Page 4 of 12



Page 83

Officer's responsibilities under s151 of the Local Government Act 1972; the 2006
CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit and the 2006 Accounts and Audit
(Amendment) (England) Regulations. The opinion is based on the work undertaken.
Work was planned and performed in order to obtain the information necessary to
provide sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance of the internal control
systems tested.

17.2 Based upon the work of Internal Audit and other sources of assurance outlined in this
report, the Head of Audit and Risk Management can provide an opinion that the system
of internal control in operation during the year to 31 March 2009 accords with proper
practice and is fundamentally sound. The opinion relates only to the systems and areas
reviewed during the year and any details of significant control issues identified are
included in the report.

18. Assurance from the work of Internal Audit

18.1During 2008/09, Internal Audit undertook 115 planned reviews including school and
establishment visits, using a risk based approach. The outcome of the reviews
indicated that generally the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the system of
internal control is satisfactory.

18.2Internal Audit were satisfied with management responses in those areas which had
received a ‘limited’ assurance rating. In addition, detailed monitoring was undertaken
during 2008/09 on all Priority 1 recommendations to ensure that appropriate action was
undertaken to address the risks identified during the course of the original audit. As at
the 31 March 2009, 95% of all Priority 1 recommendations had been fully addressed
and action was being taken to address the remaining 5%. Internal Audit were satisfied
with the responses from management on this area of follow up work.

18.3 A detailed report on the work of Internal Audit is attached at Appendix A to this report.

19. Assurance on Corporate Governance

19.1The Council’s corporate governance arrangements provide effective direction and
control of its functions, and how the Council relates effectively to the local community.
These arrangements are underpinned by the Council’'s Local Code of Corporate
Governance which has been developed to comply with the CIPFA/SOLACE
recommended framework and guidance on corporate governance. The Council’'s Local
Code of Corporate Governance, which codifies the Council's governance
arrangements, was reported to the Audit Committee in May 2008 and approved by Full
Council in July 2008. The arrangements which support the Local Code of Corporate
Governance have been in place and operating effectively for a number of years.

19.2Corporate controls are in place to help ensure that policy setting and decision making
is carried out in accordance with the Council’s Constitution and also that the actions of
Members and officers comply with established policies, procedures, relevant laws and
regulations. .

19.3The annual assurance report should draw attention to any issues that the Head of
Audit and Risk Management considers particularly relevant to the preparation of the
council’s Annual Governance Statement (AGS). CIPFA guidance dictates the form and
basic content of the AGS and its approval and publication with the authority’s statement
of accounts represents the end process of the annual review of internal control.

Page 5 of 12



Page 84

19.4 As part of the process to compile the AGS, all Directors and Assistant Chief

Executives were required to provide an assessment of the governance arrangements
operating within their area of responsibility. The assessments covered the key areas of
corporate governance including:

Risk Management;

Performance Management

Financial Management;

Corporate Governance;

Procurement and contract management;

Information Management;

Project Management;

Partnerships;

Business Continuity Plans; and

Internal audit recommendations.

e & & o ¢ ¢ o o o o

19.6 These self assessment statements underpin the AGS. The completed assessments

identified that all significant governance issues which had been brought to the attention
of Directors and Assistant Chief Executives had been appropriately dealt with, or had
been included in the AGS.

19.7 Corporate governance is effective in most areas across the Council. The main areas

for action were included within the AGS and relate to:

e Ensuring that the recommendations in the Joint Area Review (JAR) action plan are
addressed and implemented; ‘

e Ensuring that the recommendations in relation to the independent review of
Treasury Management arrangements and revised CIPFA guidance are
implemented;

e Ensuring that data quality arrangements are robust.

20. Assurance on Risk Management

4.2

4.3

4.4

A substantial amount of work has been undertaken to implement and further embed
risk management arrangements throughout the organisation an in key business
processes. During 2008/09, the Council’s corporate risk management strategy was
reviewed and updated to reflect the progress made to date in embedding risk
management. The revised risk management strategy draws together all key areas into
a cohesive framework to ensure that the Council manages its risks in the most
appropriate way. During 2008/09, work began on implementing an electronic
performance management system which will further improve links between
performance management information and risk management.

Regular reports to managers and members during 2008/09 by Internal Audit provided
updates on the management of key business risks. Risk registers and the processes to
keep these updated are fully embedded at business unit, departmental and corporate
levels.

In addition, Internal Audit reviewed a number of business unit risk registers and tested

the key controls which management had stated were in place to ensure the controls
were in place and effective in managing the identified risks. Based on the testing

Page 6 of 12



4.5

4.6

4.7

10.
101

Page 85

completed, where no risk registers were assessed as providing ‘limited’, or ‘no’
assurance, the risks identified within business units were being managed appropriately.

Risk management is contained within all the key business and project management
processes of the Council. It is a specific requirement of all business plans that all key
risks are identified, together with the management controls in place. This ensures that
any resource implications are considered at the business planning stage. The Council’'s
project management framework has risk identification and management as one of its
core objectives, therefore allowing any key risks to the success of the project to be
appropriately managed from the beginning of the project.

During 2008/09, a formal risk management strategy was approved and implemented by
the Haringey Strategic Partnership (HSP). Internal Audit worked with the Thematic
Boards and the Performance Management Group to provide advice and guidance on
risk management. As a result, all HSP Thematic Boards have developed risk registers
which are aligned to the Local Area Agreement's key performance indicators and
output measures.

Feedback from the CPA recognises the development of this area and the systems put
in place ensure that risks are considered at the most appropriate level. Risk
management arrangements comply with the corporate policy and strategy: all business
units and directorates have risk registers in place; corporate project management
arrangements are in place, although internal audit has highlighted some areas of non-
compliance as part of the annual internal audit programme of work and made
recommendations to improve systems and processes; corporate health and safety
policies are in place which have been subject to review during 2008/09 and action
plans put in place where gaps in compliance were identified to ensure all departments
fully comply with requirements; and business continuity plans are in place across all
departments. A corporate steering group has been put in place to ensure that risk
management continues to improve.

Assurance from External Inspections

The CIPFA guidance states that in practice councils are likely to take assurance from
the work of Internal Audit when discharging their responsibility for maintaining and
reviewing the system of internal control and that external audit and other review
agencies and inspectorates are also potential sources of assurance. In formulating the
overall opinion on internal control, the Head of Audit and Risk Management took into
account the work undertaken by external inspectors.

10.2 In 2008/09 the Council’'s external auditors, Grant Thornton, completed their annual

assessment for the Use of Resources, including financial standing, financial reporting,
financial management and internal control. Their conclusion was that the Use of
Resources assessment reflected improvement in several areas, including and overall
score increase from 2 to 3 for the Financial Reporting theme. A number of
improvement opportunities were highlighted and an action plan was put in place to
ensure that these are being addressed.

10.3 The Audit Commission’s Annual Audit and Inspection letter for 2008/09 reflects the

serious problems identified within the Children and Young People’s Service in
November 2008 which, given the additional weighting in the overall scoring this service
has, gives the Council an overall star rating of 1 under the Comprehensive

Page 7 of 12



Page 86

Performance Assessment (CPA) framework. Within the CPA scorecard it is recognised
that other services are performing well, with 3 out of 4 ratings for: value for money;
environmental services; adult social care; benefits; and housing. Cultural Services
received a rating of 4 out of 4.

10.4 During 2008/09 a separate review of probity and propriety arrangements across the

Council was completed by Grant Thornton and reported to the Audit Committee in
February 2009. No serious weaknesses in the Council’s processes or systems were
identified, although a number of ‘best practice’ recommendations were made. An
agreed action plan is in place to ensure that these are addressed.

10.5 The Office of the Surveillance Commissioners (OSC) also inspected the council’s

1.
11.1

12.
12.1

policies and procedures relating to Part 1, Chapter 2 of the Regulation of Investigatory
Powers Act 2000 (RIPA) in March 2009. The OSC concluded that the council’s
arrangements were lawful and in accordance with the regulations. A number of
recommendations were made to further improve processes, and these were reported to
the Audit Committee, together with the agreed action plan to address the
recommendations, all of which have been completed.

Assurance on the Effectiveness of Internal Audit

In April 2009, a review of the effectiveness of the Council’s internal audit arrangements
in place during 2008/09 was completed by the London Borough of Havering. The
review used the CIPFA Code of Practice, and the council’'s compliance with the
standards required of it, as its basis. The review concluded that Haringey had complied
with the Code of Practice and that Internal Audit arrangements were effective. The full
report, including areas for improvement and the resulting action plan to address these,
has been submitted to the Audit Committee for approval.

Qualifications to the Head of Audit Opinion

Internal Audit has unrestricted access to all areas and systems across the council, a
right which is explicit within the Council’s Constitution, and has received appropriate
co-operation from officers and members.

Page 8 of 12



Page 87

Appendix A

Annual Report on Internal Audit Activity 2008/09

1. Summary of Internal Audit work

1.1Internal Audit services, excluding the investigation of allegations of fraud and corruption,
are provided by Deloitte & Touche. A full report is issued for every planned project in the
annual audit plan. The report provides an overall audit opinion according to the
seriousness of the findings. In addition, each recommendation is given a priority rating, to
assist service management in prioritsing their work to address agreed recommendations.
The overall classification given was that applying at the completion of the audit work. In
each case, recommendations are agreed with the client for the work and an action plan
completed, showing responsible officer and timescales to address the weaknesses
identified.

1.2The recommendations made should be sufficient to address all the control weaknesses
identified. As long as the recommendations have been implemented as agreed in the
action plan, the risks presented should be addressed, and the residual risk would fall. A
definition of the overall classification is shown in Table 1 below:

Table 1

Assurance Level | Definition

Full Assurance There is a sound system of control designed to achieve the
system objectives.

Substantial There is a basically sound system, but there are weaknesses

Assurance which put some of the system objectives at risk.

Limited Assurance | Weaknesses in the system of controls are such as to put the
system objectives at risk.

No Assurance Control is generally weak leaving the system open to
significant error or abuse.

1.3For 2008/09 a total of 114 projects, including schools and social services establishment
visits, formed the annual audit plan. Resources to assist departments with the
development and implementation of Financial Management Standards in Schools,
corporate ant-fraud, risk management and project management arrangements were also
delivered, although no reports are issued in these areas. Resources to complete follow
up work are also included in the annual audit plan. The results of the follow up reviews
are reported separately to the Audit Committee, although no individual reports are
issued.

1.4 In addition, requests for additional audit work were made during 2008/09 and a further
project was completed. Including follow up work completed and resources to support
work which did not result in a formal report, Deloitte delivered 95% (1092 days) of the
planned audit programme of 1150 audit days by 31 March 2009, which is in accordance
with the contract and the local performance indicators agreed.

Page 9 of 12



Page 88

1.5Four projects (40 days) were deferred until 2009/10 by agreement with service
management. A summary of the outputs of the remaining project work completed by 31
March 2009, against the planned work is shown at Table 2 below. of the 114 projects,
100 had been completed to draft or final report stage by 31 March. Fourteen projects
were either in progress at 31 March, or deferred by agreement with service management.

Table 2 — Planned project work vs. actual completion rates

Number of Number of Number of

projects final reports draft reports

planned issued issued %
Key systems 12 8 4 100%
Other systems 55 30 12 76%
Establishments 13 13 0 100%
— including spot
checks
Schools- 33 28 4 85%
Additional 1 1 0 100%
projects
Total 114 80 20 88%

1.6Internal Audit performs reviews of the Council’'s key systems on an annual basis. This is
completed in agreement with Grant Thornton, the council’s external auditors as part of
the managed audit approach to ensure that audit resources are used effectively and
duplication of work between internal and external audit is minimised.

1.7 The assurance levels provided for the key systems work is shown in Table 3 below. Four
reports are still to be finalised for 2008/09 although it is anticipated that a substantial
assurance rating will be provided. For comparison purposes, the assurance levels for
2005/06 and 2006/07 are also included.

Table 3 - key systems assurance ratings

Assurance level 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09
Full 1 1 2
Substantial 10 11 10
Limited 1 0 0
Nil : 0 0 0
Total 12 12 12

1.8All general systems work is followed up to ensure recommendations have been
implemented. The results of the follow up programme are reported separately. The timing
and nature of each follow up depends on the risk assessment of the area at the end of
the original audit project.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 10



Page 89

1.9There are no national or Best Value performance indicators for internal audit work.
However, three local performance indicators are reported to the Audit Committee on a
quarterly basis. These are in line with current best practice targets across the public
sector. Performance of the whole service for 2008/09 is recorded in Table 4 below.

1.10Internal Audit issues questionnaires on the completion of all key systems and general
systems work in order to obtain feedback from the identified client. The average
satisfaction rating from the customer evaluation questionnaires received during 2008/09
was 3.88, on a scale where 1 is low and 5 is high.

Table 4 — Local performance measures

Performance indicator Actual Target
Audit work completed against the
planned programme (Deloitte) 95% 95%
Time taken to complete investigations
by in-house staff (2008/09 referrals) 14.5 weeks 12 weeks
Priority 1 recommendations
implemented at follow up 95% 95%
User satisfaction (1 low, to 5 high) 3.88 3.75

1.11This level of audit coverage is satisfactory and complies with the 2006 CIPFA Code of
Practice for Internal Audit.

2. In-house team - fraud and irregularities

2.1In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, Internal Audit investigates all cases that
fall outside the remit of the Housing Benefit Fraud Investigation Team and the Council’'s
Information Security Policy.

2.2During 2008/09, a total of 25 investigations were undertaken involving Council
employees. The allegations covered a number of issues including misuse of blue badges,
working whilst off sick and council tax and housing benefit fraud. Table 5 below
summarises the investigations completed by department.

2.3For comparison purposes, figures for 2006/07 and 2007/08 are included. Cases from
previous years have been included in the current organisational structure, e.g. Library
Services investigations are now included within ACCS. The table below excludes
investigations completed for Homes for Haringey. Of the 25 cases investigated, 20 were
concluded within the 2008/09 financial year and 5 were carried forward into 2009/10.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 11



Page 90

Table 5 — Investigations by department

Investigations | Investigations | Investigations

Department 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09
Chief Executive — POD 0 0 0
Chief Executive — PPPC 3 0 1
Corporate Resources 9 4 4
Children and Young
People’s Service 7 7 7
Adults, Culture and
Community Services 5 6 6
Urban Environment 7 8 7
Total 31 26 25

2.4The Council's anti-fraud and corruption arrangements are robust, with a clear strategy
and detailed fraud response plan in place. Regular reminders regarding expected
standards of behaviour and how to report suspected fraud are provided via staff and
other newsletters and the council’s intranet and website. All referrals are investigated and
the investigation team is adequately resourced and trained. Investigations are managed
according to all relevant statutory requirements, including Data Protection, Regulation of
Investigatory Powers and Police and Criminal Evidence Acts, which are supported by
agreed internal procedure manuals.

2.50perational arrangements are supported by Codes of Conduct, the Employees
Disciplinary Code and the Whistle-blowing Policy, which was reviewed and updated in
2008/09. All of these are available via the Council’s intranet and website. In addition, the
council has a dedicated email address and telephone number, which is advertised on the
Council website, by which members of the public can reports instances of suspected
fraud or irregularity.

2.6During 2008/09, 43 referrals were made via the Council’'s email reporting facility. Of
these, 19 were not fraud related and were referred on to the relevant department in order
for the issue to be dealt with; 4 related to Complaints rather than fraud and were passed
on to the relevant department for further action; 1 related to data protection subject
access request and was passed on to the relevant department for further action; 12 were
in relation to housing benefit/council tax issues; 1 related to planning and enforcement
issues; 4 related to tenancy/occupancy fraud; and 2 were requests for information from
other agencies.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 12



Page 91 Agenda ltem 11

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

Audit Committee On 2 June 2009

Report Title: Audit Committee Draft Work Plan 2009/10

Report authorised by: Chief Financial Officer

Report of and Contact Officer: Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Tel: 020 8489 5973
Email: anne.woods@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non-key decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To inform Members of the Committee’s proposed annual work plan for the 2009/10
municipal year.

2. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and/or other Strategies:

2.1 Audit and Risk Management contribute to the Council priority to deliver excellent,
customer focused, cost effective services by reviewing key services and making
recommendations for improvement where appropriate. Follow up work is undertaken
to ensure that managers implement agreed recommendations and improvements.

2.2 Internal audit forms a key element within the revised Use of Resources assessment
and will continue to be part of the CAA from 2009 onwards. Ensuring that the Audit
Committee fulfils its agreed terms of reference ensures that the requirements of the
CAA assessment are fulfilled.

3. Recommendations

3.1 That the Audit Committee approves the annual work plan for 2009/10 and makes
recommendations to include any further reports or pieces of work which Members
consider appropriate.

4. Reason for recommendation(s)

4.1 The Audit Committee is responsible for a number of non-executive functions as part
of its terms of reference. In order to ensure that the Committee fulfils its terms of
reference, a draft work programme is provided for approval and to demonstrate




Page 92

appropriate coverage across its functions.

5. Other options considered
5.1 Not applicable

6. Summary

6.1 The Audit Committee makes a significant contribution to ensuring the adequacy and
effectiveness of internal control throughout the authority. This report provides a draft
work plan for the Audit Committee in the 2009/10 municipal year which ensures that
statutory and best practice requirements are fulfilled.

7. Head of Legal Services Comments

7.1 The timetable of the Draft Work Plan provides dates for reporting by the Audit
Committee to conform with statutory and best practice requirements. Much of those
timed in are updates and progress reports; however, when required, consultation is to
continue to take place ensuring adequate time for full representations to be provided
and considered is given.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1 The Chief Financial Officer notes the contents of this report and has not further
comments to make.

9. Head of Procurement Comments
9.1Not applicable

10. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

10.1 This report deals with how the Audit Committee fulfils its terms of reference and the
work which supports that as part of the annual planning process. Improvements in
managing risks and controls will improve services the Council provides to all
sections of the community.

11. Consultation

11.1 No external consultation was required or undertaken in the production of this report.
Consultation is undertaken with respective service managers, Assistant Directors
and Directors in the production of the annual work plan prior to its presentation at
the Audit Committee meeting.

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 93

12. Service Financial Comments

12.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. The work to
support the Audit Committee’s work plan is contained within the revenue budgets of
Audit & Risk Management and other service departments.

13. Use of appendices
13.1  Appendix A — work plan 2009/10

14. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

14.1 List of background documents. Please contact the Head of Audit and Risk
Management for details of the background papers used in the production of this
report.

15. Background

15.1 At the Audit Committee in October 2007, a report provided details of the how the
committee would respond to the recommendations in the IPF Toolkit and the Audit
Commission’s Use of Resources report. Members wanted to ensure that the Audit
Committee was a useful tool for the Council and that it adequately fulfilled its agreed
terms of reference.

16. Audit Committee annual work plan

16.1 Providing a draft annual work plan for 2009/10 will ensure that Members:
e Have a specific timetable and agenda for the Committee in advance;
¢ Have adequate information on which agenda items were statutory, best practice,
or ad hoc; and
e Have a clear understanding of how the Audit Committee ensures appropriate
coverage to fulfil its terms of reference.

16.2 Therefore, a draft work plan for the 2009/10 municipal year is provided for review and
approval at Appendix A. This includes details of all regular progress and other reports
which are currently known. The work plan will be revised and re-issued if and when
further pieces of work or ad hoc reports are required.

16.3Members are asked to review the work plan and recommend any further reports and/or
pieces of work which they consider appropriate at this time.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 3



Page 94

¢ jo | abed

dg Auniyoe
(p) ®@2UBUIBAOY) pnel} 18junod uo podsal ssalboud
ajesodion Jspenb | - syjsusg BuisnoH
dd
(4) AuAnoy upny podau ssaiboud — Hpny jeussixy
60/800¢
Ul 88]11LULIOD 84} JO MIOM 8y} UO [1IDUNoD)
(1) Auanoy upny dd lin4 0} podey Yeiq - sepiwwo) Ipny
(p) @oueUIBAOD 60/800¢ osh pue
ajesodion dg uorreuswsidwi uo podal — BuImolgajISIymM
(u) uswsbeueA Msiy dg alepdn — juswabeuep Xsiy
dd
(w ‘D AuAnov upny uodau ssaiboud Jspenb | - upne [euisiy 6002 AIne 0¢
(0 ‘g) eourUIOAOL) aouspine buiuoddns pue juswislels
ajelodio) S Yelp — JusWielelS 8OUBUIBAOL) [BnUUY
(mainai 1ead) ssausailosye
() Auanoy upny dd JO Mm8iASl [enuue — Jipne [eulolu]
asod.ind
9911 LIWIOD PNy dg ue|d YJom [enuue yelp — 991lwwon) pny
ERNEIEIEY
() Auanoy Hpny dd JO swue| peyepdn — Hpny [eusiu|
uojuidQ ¥pny
() AuAnoy upny dd JO pesH pue Hoday Jpny [eussiu| [enuuy 600c sunf g
Bunesyy
(HV) ooy py :
9ouUBIaleY Jo | /(dg) aonoeid 1s9g eaiwwoD
SULI9] 9ONILULION 1PNy /() ioinjers we) epuabe aoiales 18Y10 wayl epusbe Jpny [eulajuj Jo a1eq

V Xipuaddy

epusby pue o|qelowl] Yyeiq 01/600¢ — S8piwwo) ypny




Page 95

£ Jo zZ ebey

() Auanoy upny dd jeuisiul pue uejd 1pny jeuisiul lenuuy
(w ) AnAnoy Hpny dg podail ssaibouid Jeyenb . - ypne [euisiul 0102 Hdy 62
Aunnoe
(p) @oUBUIBAOE) pneJ} Jaiunod uo podal ssauboid
ajelodion dg Jepenb ¢ — syysusg Buisnoy
ue|d uoioe sa2Inosay
(b) AuAnoy upny dd JO @S — 19211 [eloueuld JaIyD
sjuswiebpnl Joypne
(b) AuAnoy upny S | S82IN0SeY JO 8SN — UPNY [euUIaIXT
dd
(U) Juswabeue ysiy arepdn — juswebeuey Msiy
dd
(w ) AAnoy upny Hodal ssaiboud Jsuenb ¢ - Hpne jewssiul | 010g Aenige |
dg Auniyoe
(p) @2ouUBUWIBAOL) pnhelj Jeuno?d uo podai ssauboud
ajesodion Japenb ,,g — sujsusg BuisnoH
dd
(4) AyAnoy upny podasu ssesboid — ypny [eutsixs
(u) wswabeue ysiY dg alepdn — juswabeuep Msiy
dd 600¢
(w ‘) AMAROY upny podal sseuboud sspenb .2 - Ipne jeussiul JOQUIBAON G
(M) sjunoooy S S1UNODOE JO JUBWalL]S [enuuy
60/800¢ J818| uonoadsul
(b) Aunnoy upny S| puelipne [enuuy - ¥pny [eueix3y
(Hv) ooy pv buneapy
ooualeey jJo | /(dg) eonoeid iseg sspiwuwo)
SULID | 9811IWIWIOY HpNY /() Aioymers well epuabe aoiaues J18Y10 we)l epuabe }pny [eussjuj jo a1eqg

Vv Xipuaddy

epuaby pue sjqelawi] Yeid 01/600¢ — S9WWOD Hpny




Page 96

g jo ¢ obed

(p) @ouBWIBACY)

Aynnoe
pnel} 1a3unod uo podal ssalboud

ajesodion dg lepenb v — syjeueg BuisnoH
(1) Ayanoy upny dg vodeu ssalboud — Jpny |[euisix3
Ja119| uoioadsul
(X) sjunoooy S Y JIpne [enuuy — Ipny jeulaixy
(M) sjunoooy dg $9101|0d bununoosoy uo uoday
dg (melnal 1ead) ssauannosye
1) Auanoy upny JO M8IABI [ENUUY - HiPNE [BUIBlU|
Aoljod uswisbeuew
y )Su pue Jaisibal ysu a1elodiod
‘6) uswsbeuey ysiy dg JO Mmalnal pue ajepdn — uswabeuey Ysiy
(0 ‘g) soueULIONOD) aouapine buiuoddns
ajelodion S pUe JUsWalelS 80UBLIBAOL) [enuuy Yeiq
Abajesis upne
(Hv) 20y pv buneow
oousioeY Jo |  /(dg) @onoeId I1seg S9jlwwod
SWO| 88lIWIWOY JpNY /() Kioimeis wiall epusabe 821M8s 19410 wayl epusabe Hpny [eusaju] jo areq

Vv Xipuaddy

epusby pue sjqelswi] Yeid 01/6002 — S1IWWOY PNy




	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	6 Grant Thornton - Audit Progress Report
	7 Draft Annual Governance Statement 2008/09
	8 The Review of the Effectiveness of the system of Internal Audit
	9 Internal Audit Service - Terms of Reference
	10 Annual Audit Report and Assurance Statement 2008/09
	11 Audit Committee Draft Work Plan 2009/10

